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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT 

TO the Mayor and the Board of Aldermen 
City of Crowley , Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements 
of the City of Crowley, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended 
August 31, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These general- 
purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City of 
Crowley 's management . Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these general-purpose financial statements based on our audit . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Governmenc AudiTing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States; and the provisions of Office of Management and 
Budget Circular (OMB) A~133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and 
Non -Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A -133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
An  audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation . We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion . 

In our opinion, the general-purpose financial statements referred to 
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the City of Crowley , Louisiana, as of August 31, 1999, 
and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds for the year 
then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. 
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To the Mayor and the Board of Aldermen 
City of Crowley , Louisiana 

]in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
February I0, 2000, on our consideration of the City of Crowley, Louisiana 's internal 
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of ]aws, regulations, contracts, and grants . 

Our audit was pe;'formed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose 
financial statements of the City of Crowley, Louisiana, taken as a whole . The 
combining, individual fund, and individual account group financial statements and 
schedules listed in the table of contents, including the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards as required by U .S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular 
A -133, Audits of States, Local Governmen ts, and Non -Profit Organizations, are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general-purpose 
financial statements of the City of Crowley , Louisiana. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit: of the general-purpose 
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, 
in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a who]e . 

Crowley, 
February 

Louisiana 
10. 2000 
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CITY OF CROWLEY, LOUISIANA 

COMBINED BAiJ%NCE SHEET 

A~LL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

ASSETS AN D OTHER DEBITS 

Cash ahd cash equivalents 
Investments , at cost 

Receivables: 
Accrued interest 
Special assessments 
Accounts 

Grants 

Due from other funds 
Prepaid insurance 
Fixed assets (net of 

accumulated depreciation 
Amount available in Debt 

Service Fund 
Amount to be provided for 

retirement of general 
long-term debt 

Gove rnmenta l ~'iind 

Special 
~ /neral K~venu~ 

$ 68.145 
4 .846 .441 

23,256 

142,603 

6 ,605 

219,072 
4 ,200 ,194 

Debt Capital 

~roject~ 

276 $ 30,253 
543 .644 

9,568 

268 
698.878 

1,671,124 

Total assets a~d 

other debits $5,887.0.'~ ~_6_~ 8~  $ 54~,.19_~ $ 3Q.2~  

- 4 



Enterprise 

32 

606 
736 
230 

4 ,680 

~0 ,049 

8,505 

10.928.544 

Internal 

29, 
654 , 

321 

524 

9,274 

15 ,594 

5,897 

Fiduciary 
Fund Types 

Trust 

and 
A~encv 

79 

280 
980 
101 

4 ,191 

8,693 

A ccoun t ~ ro~Jn s 

General 
Fixed 

~L~sets 

7,001.919 

Exhibit A 

Totals 
Memo randum O 

General 

Long-Term 
Debt ~  1998 

$ 459,783 $ 418,111 
13.131 .]34 16 .354 .911 

50 

927 

969 
268 
124 

1,700,824 

60,538 

803 
909,443 

3,671 
1,649,341 

8 .064 

17 .930.463 ~7 .126.131 

543.644 543 .644 520 .607 

8,575.212 ~, 7~2_5~_2_~/ 9.054,653 

$]3,650.744 ~ 714.6~_Q S 372,965 ~-L-~  ~ u_!!~+9~7 4L~ _~llg.~  S46.106,273 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED B~LAI~CE SHEET - 
ALL FLTND TYPES AAU9 ACCOIINT GROUPS 

August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

Governmental P*m d qhroes 

LIABILITIES ~  FUND EQUITY Gene~  

LIAB ILITIES 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts payable 
DEQ revolving loan payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

Other current liabilities 
Bonds payable 
Deferred revenue 
Due to other ~overnmentai 

entities 
Installment purchases payable 
MPERS liability 

Total liabilities 

$ 
29,094 

42 ,101 

780 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 
70,376 

1 ,378 

Debt. 
~ervic_~ 

Capital 
Proiects 

15 ,564 

15 ,105 

L 7__7~_~_~  $ 7~,7~4 L  $ 30,669 

FUND EQUITY 
Investment in general 

fixed assets $ $ $ $ 
Retained earnings 
Contributed capital 
Fund balances (deficit): 

Reserved for police 
retirement 

Reserved for collision losses 
Reserved for streets and 

drainage 505,467 
Reserved for public improvement 207,002 
Reserved for Worker 's 

Compensation self insurance 358,411 
Reserved for debt retirement 543,644 
Unreserved - undesignated 4~ .662 6,221.615 4~  (4~  

Total fund equity ~__~ _,.075 $ 6,727.082 L .~ ,188 $ (4~6 

Total liabilities and fund 
equity ~i_ !.O8"t. O5,O ~ 798,836 _~ _.~ .~ l~ B~B ~ ~O,2~  

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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~nterprise 

180,253 
697,877 

Internal 

3 ,051 

32 ,318 

1,470,583 170,897 
22 .065 

Fiduciary 
Fund Types 

Trust 

and 
Aqencv 

78,042 
760 

A cc!onnt GrnuD m 

General 
Fixed 

~sset8 

Exhibit A 
(Continued 

Totals 
oy~n~ll 

General 
Long-Term 
Debt _ 1999 1998 

$ $ 3, 
327, 

2 ,697 , 
78 . 

1,700. 
22 , 

8,145,000 8 .145 . 

051 $ 
605 
877 
042 
824 

O65 
O6O 

1,435,751 
2 .868,299 

71,475 

1.648,341 

8,520,000 
48 

780 6 ,843 

95,961 95,961 153 ,884 

~77,8~  ~77,~  __  901,376 

~_4.370.778 ~_.___~06,26~ $ 78,802 ~ 8 9,118,857 S13.949,1_Q~I 815.607.0~  

61,036 
233 ,127 

$ 7,001,919 $ 

61,036 

233 .127 

505 
207 

467 

002 

358 ,4 11 
543 ,644 

58, 
215 , 

478 

196 

306 

487 

889 

484 

340,689 
520 ,607 

13 .340 ,633 

9.279~  Z.~ }~_~ _3~  $ 294,163 ~_~/, 001 ~9~  $ ~_~, 37 O ~2~-i $30.499.256 

~ Q,744 _~ 7~4 $IO $ 372,965 ~ 7 0~q~Q.l_~91~ ~ 9.118,857 ~4~ .319,422 $48,1o6.273 
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CITY OF CROWLEY . LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVE~ S , EXPEND ITURES . ~  C~DiNGES IN 

FUNq9 BAJ~ CES - ALL GOVER/%rMENTAL FLrND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
Year Ended August 31. 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes and special assessments 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovern~ental 
Charges for services 
Fines 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 

Capital outlay 
Debt service : 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources 
(uses) 

GovermrneDt a ] F11nd 

~eneral 

$ 1,492,680 
425 ,665 
214 ,644 

39 .073 

. 433.51~ 

L 2,605,57~  

Special 

~ venue 

$ 4,464,414 

63 

ii0 

450 

191 

_  236,896 

$ 748,099 $ 114,668 
2,041,202 
1,088,111 

275 ,296 

14 ,224 

467 ,087 
200 

294 ,500 

~ 4. 152,70~ ~ 0.67~ 

~Ii.~_~47,133) ~ 3,9~ ,~7~ 

$ 2,323,295 
__ _ _~ 97,315 

$ 545,949 

~ I. 725. 98.L~ ~ 52. 770 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other financing sources over 

expenditures and other financing uses $ 178,847 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

-  8 

-  4 .836 ,228 

~ 5.?IS.p7s 

$ 131,502 

6,727,08~ 



 

Debt 

8o $ 

Capital 
Projects 

260,010 

__ ._~ ,923 __  43.491 

~ _ 2~ .003 $ ~03.501 

375 ,000 

--  480,15~ 

$ 

242 

4 ,063 ,214 

Fiduciary 
Fund 

Expendable 

_  Tr~ K__ 

$ 

_$_, 1.4~3J~  

$ 
I00 

Totals 
Memorandum On ]v 

Exhibit B 

1999 1998 

$ 5,957,1"74 
425,665 
538,104 
II0 ,191 

39,073 

$ 6,061,246 
373 ,372 

319,255 
70 ,785 

34 ,295 

_ _ _1.333 .173 

$ 862 
2 ,141 
1,088 

14 
467 

4 .633 

767 

603 
353 
224 

087 

200 
010 

375,000 

019 

053 
115 
15 

102 
1 

121 

574 

944 

655 

288 
160 
582 
224 

350,000 

--  502 .084 

~__._~_~5J15~ ~ 4.063.456 ~ . IQ~ Q_~ $I0,Q6~  ~ 1.281~=~u~i 

$ 858,483 $ 828,902 $ 106,645 $ 4,663,274 
(4,996~ 9~ ) 

$ 3,825,457 
_ (4,21~,164 

~ _.__~ 8,48 ~ S 828.902 ~ ~06,$45 ~ (332. "~ ) i (~87, 7Q~ 

29,331 $(2,931,053) $ 20,370 $(2,571,003) $(3,479,094 

__ .__ 5_~.~u~ [ 2.930.637 - ~7~ .793 

- 9 - 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND I~ JR ES , ~  C}{AN GES IN FUND 

BALANCES - BUDGET (OAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL  - 
OENEPJLL AND SPECIAL  REVENUE FUND TYPES 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Revenues : 

Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and 

assistance 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

~ ner~ 1 ~un~ 

Bud~edl Actual 

$ 1,429,495 
410,375 
217 ,576 

34 ,000 
360 .960 

2.45~ 4~ e~ 

$ 
2 

1 

718 
026 

216 

564 
901 

010 

~_ 4.207_~_~_~ 

$ 1,492,680 
425 ,665 

214 .644 

39,073 

433,51~  

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

63,185 
15 ,290 

(2~932 

5,073 
72 .553 

S 2.605.57~  ~ . 153.169 

$ 
2 

1 

748 
04 1 

088 

099 
202 

~iI 

$ 4. 152,70 ~ 

$ (29,535 
(14,301 
127 .899 

(29.433 

54 ,630 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures ~ (1.75~,932) $(1.547,~~// ) ~  2Q7,7~9 

Other financing sources (uses 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

$ 2,303,295 
_ _  (59~,725) 

$ 2,323,295 
(597. 315) 

$ 20,000 
_  (2 .590 

Total other financing sources 
(uses) i 1.70~,~7Q $ 1.72~  i ~7,41Q 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other financing sources over 
expenditures and other financing 
uses (subtotals forward) ~ (4~.362) ~ 178,8~  i 225,20~ 



~Decial Revenue Funds 

Budget Actual 

$ 4,302,?88 

44 ,500 
88 ,508 

~ ~ 66,600 

4,602,3~_~ 

$ 116,885 

36,620 
449 ,267 

9,950 

--  340,665 

63 
II0 

450 
191 

_ 236,8~_~ 

~ 874,9~ I 

$ I14,668 

14 ,224 
467,087 

2OO 

_  294,5~  

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorab/~ l 

$ 161,626 

18 ,950 

21,683 

$ 272.55~ 

2 ,217 

22,396 

(17,820 

9,750 

953,387 _,ca_ __  $ ~0,639 ~$ 6 ~-~/9-~ 

3,649,009 .$_2b.~984, .~1~_ S 335,2~/ 

$ 545,949 $ 545,949 
_ ~9_, 399. 7_I~ ) 

$ 

~_LT~ 834. i00) ~ _~u, 852,7_7~ ) $ (~8, ~7~  

S (185,091) ~__  131.~Q~ $ 316,593 

-  ii 
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CITY OF CROWLEY, LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITtrRES , AND CHANGES IN FUND 

BALAN CES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) A//D ACTUAL  - 
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other financing sources over 
expenditures and other financing 
uses (subtotals forwarded) 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, endinc~ 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

General Fund 

~_udqet Actu~l 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

46,362) $ 178,847 $ 225,209 

~ 9_~,737 4.83~ ,2~ [ _ 1,030.491 

12 



Sneeial Revenue Fund~ 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Budget ~ctual (Unfavor~ l_~  

$ (185,091) 

5,085,359 

4 ,900,268 

$ 131,502 

_ _ _~ 595,5_~0 

13 

$ 316,593 

i. 510 ~ 21  

Exhibit C 
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C ITY OF CROWLEY , LOU IEIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES , AND 
IN RETAINED EARN INGS - ALL PROPRIETARy FUND 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 

Operating revenues : 
Charges for services 
Misce]laneous 

Enterprise 

__ ~LUm~L  

$1,320,123 
72 

Internal 
Service 
Funds 

$ 378,567 
32,980 

CHANGES 
TYPES 

31, 3998 

Exhibit D 

Totals 
(Memo/L~ dum Only) 

$1,698,690 $1,723,926 
19=2A/ 

Total operating revenues ~_I_~ Q~  $ 411,547 ~i~75~,742 $i,760,209 

Operating expenses : 
Salaries and wages 
Collection fees 
Administrative fees 
Bad debts 
Supplies and materials 
Depreciation 
Audit 
Employee benefits - 

Payroll taxes 
Group insurance 
Claims 
Retirement 

Second injury assessment 
Repairs and maintenance 
Pretreatment 
Uniforms 
Office expense 
Engineering 
General insurance 
Utilities 
Inspections 
User fee refund 
Miscellaneous 

$ 204,257 
36 ,179 

36 

9 

39 
425 

18 

392 
988 
042 

240 

3,290 
11 ,395 

9,776 

92,445 
31,084 
1 ,063 
7 ,157 

3 ,184 
42 ,923 

45 ,428 

209 ,277 

299,431 

10,129 

$ 204 
36 

36 

9 
39 

425 

18 

257 $ 
179 

611 

392 
988 
042 

240 

3,290 
220 ,672 
299 ,431 

9 ,776 

10 ,129 
92 ,445 

31,084 
1 ,063 
7 ,157 

3,184 
42,923 

45 .428 

12 ,091 12 ,091 

__ _ 6,~ 6 -.. ~,~72 __ _~ 6,038 

167 

36 

28 
7 

5] 

420 

I6 

2 
203 
300 

9 

769 

237 

658 

584 
537 

826 

360 

413 

058 
230 

129 

72 ,123 

34,438 
1 ,132 
1 ,685 
7 ,080 

37,589 

46 ,880 
80 

6 ,245 

8,~0~ 

Total operating expenses ~__~_~ ,$QQ $ 556,822 ~/_.~ ,42Q SI.459,25~ 

Operating income (loss) 
(subtotals forward) ~___~ .~  ~ (145,273) ~ .~22 $ 3Q0.~50 

Continued 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES , AND 
IN RETA INED EARN INGS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 

Operating income (loss 
(subtotals forwarded) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses 
Tax revenue 

Interest income 
Other revenue 
Administrative fee - DEQ 
Interest expense - DEQ 

Enterprise 

__  Fund~___ 

Internal 
Service 
Funds 

CHANGES 

TYPES 

31, 1998 

Exhibit D 
(Continued 

Totals 
Memc~randum Only 

1999 1998 

~_ ~ Q~_~  $ I145.273) _~__~7~,~2~  $ 300.950 

$ 138 
103 

784 

416 
1 ,090 

( 16, 066 
__ _  7L7_~  7_2~ 

$ 138,784 
103,416 

1,090 
(16,066) 

__  (78,7_2~ ) 

$ 133,767 
85,413 

490 
(15,730 

Total nonoperating revenues 
(expenses) ~___i~ 498 ~ _ ~48,~  $ i~7~  

Net income (loss) before 
operating transfers ~__~u~  $ (145.273) ~ 323,~_Q S 428.615 

Operating transfers : 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

$ 282,455 $ 200,000 $ 482,455 
_ (~ .695 

$ 387,708 

Total operating transfers ~__132 7~  ~ 200.000 ~ 332.760 ~ 387,708 

Net income $ 601,853 $ 54,727 $ 656,580 $ 816,323 

Retained earnings, beginning __ _ ~ ,~73 453.617 __l~2~ ,~ Q 452,$67 

Retained earnings, ending ~/~ 7.226 $ 508._~  ~ ,570 ~ ,~78,~90 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED S~ TEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Wdth Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Enterprise 
_ _ _ _ /'unds _. 

Internal 
Service 
Fun/S_ 

Exhibit E 

Totals 
Memorandum Only 

1999 1998 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 

Operating income (loss) $ 320,595 $ (i45,273) $ 175,322 $ 300,950 
Adjustments to reconcile 

operating ~ncome (loss) to 
net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities : 
Depreciation 425,042 425,042" 420,826 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts 
receivable 10,978 

(Increase) decrease in accrued 
interest receivable 2,624 

(Increase) decrease in prepaid 
insurance 8,064 

(Increase) decrease in due from 
other funds (8,505 

Increase (decrease) in accounts 
payable 161,957 

Increase (decrease~ in accrued 
expenses 

Increase (decrease) in due to 
other funds 558 

Increase (decrease) in other 
liabilities ~ 16.6~  

(1,632) 

2,073 

5 ,897 

(3,575) 

58,665) 

5,897 

9 ,346 

4 ~697 

8,064 

(14,402 

158,382 

(58,665 

6 .455 

219,690 

19 ,116 

281 ,319 

(4,505 

(6,682 

--  ]6,654 I~  

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities ~__937.9~[ $ (207,_072) ~_ 730,8~  $ 529~6~  

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES : 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Proceeds from taxes levied 
other 

$ 387,708 

133 ,767 

Net cash provided by noncapital 

financing activities ~_~272.6~A ~ ~QQ~  ~_~_47~, 3~3~ ~- 5~i~.~  

Totals forward ~_l~2 ] 0, ~9! $ (7,0--72) ~i~20~, 2~/~ Z_I, ~5]. 5e7 
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Totals forwarded 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - 
ALL PROPRII~TARY FUND TYPES 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

with Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 3I, 1998 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 

RELATED FINAN CING ACTIVITIES : 
Acquisition and construction 

of capital assets 
Proceeds from DBQ revolving 

loan 
Payment on DEQ revolving loan 
Interest and adminJstrative fee 
paid on DEQ revolving loan 

Proceeds from EPA grant 

Enterprise 
._ Funds _ 

Internal 
Service 
Funds 

Exhibit E 
Continued 

Totals 
Memorandnm On ]v 

~ 0.601 S (7.072) ~_i_~ 3,52~ $ 1.051,5~  

$ (443,8869 $ $ (443,8869 $ (197,830 

9 , 
180, 

578 

000 

94 ,792 

9 

I80 

578 

000 

94 ,792 

BI 

175 
558 

000 

( 92 , 005 
--  38,37__ 1 

Net cash used by capital and 
related financing activities ~__LT_Q9.10~) ~ ~___/~ ,~Q~) $ (344.9Q$ 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 

ACTIVITIES : 
Interest on investments 
Purchase of investment 

securities 
Proceeds from sale and 
maturities of investment 
securities 

$ 103,416 $ $ 103,416 $ 85,413 

(1,047,427) (101,295) (i,148,722) (2,966,466 

_ _ __ %10.00~ 100,00~ ~ __ 5!o.oQ9_ .. ~,?J~5_,~i~ 

Net cash used by investing 
activities ~__~ 4,QII) ~_ ~1.295) I~ 35.30~ ) ~ 635,@~4) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents $ (32,510) $ (8,367) $ (40,877) $ 70,847 

Cash and cash equivalents, 
beginning __ __ ~ 2_4~ . __  34,637 ~ 99,88~  ~P,Q~u~ 

Cash and cash equivalents, ending ~ =~= L  ~$,270 ~ 59,00~ 9 _ 99,~J~/ 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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CITY OF CROWLEY . LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINA]~CIAL STATEMENTS 

Note i. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The City of Crowley , Louisiana, (the City) was incorporated in 1899, under 
the provisions of the Lawrason Act. The City operates under a Mayor - Board 
of Aldermen form of government and provides the following services to the 
residents of the City of Crowley as authorized by its charter : public safety 

(police, highways and streets, fire), sanitation, culture and recreation, 
public improvements, planning and zoning, and general administrative 
services . 

The City 's financial statements include the accounts of all City operations. 
The following entities are not included in the City 's financial statements 
because of the reasons noted : 

The Crowley Housing Authority was chartered by the City, and its Board of 
Directors is appointed by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen .. However, the 
City has no oversight responsibilities in the management of operations and 
financial accountability of the Housing Authority . 

The City Court of Crowley is operated under the directorship of the Crowley 
City Judge who is an elected public official. Revenues are derived from 
court costs and appropriations from the City of Crowley 's General Fund. 
However, the City cannot significantly influence operations nor does it 
have responsibility for fiscal management. 

The general-purpose financial statements of the City have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental entities. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is 
the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting 
and financial reporting principles . The accounting policies of the City of 
Crowley , Louisiana, conform to generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to governmental entities. The following is a summary of the more 
significant policies : 

Basis of presentation - fund accounting 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account 
groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity . A fund 
is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a separate set of self- 
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund 
balances, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate . 
Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds 
based upon purposes for which they are to be spent and the restrictions, if 
any, on the spending activities. The various funds are summarized by type 
and grouped in the financial statements of this report as follows: 
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RnvPrnmental Funds 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

Governmental funds are used to accoun~ for the governmental entity 's 
general activities. 

Genera] Fund 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City and accounts for 
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund . All general tax revenues and other receipts that are not 
allocated by law or contractual agreement to some other fund are accounted 
for in this fund. Genera] operating expenditures and capital improvement 
costs that are not paid through other funds are paid from the General Fund. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds' of specific 
revenue sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or 
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for 
specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Capital projects 
be used for the 
other than those 

Debt Se~ ice Funds 

funds are used to account for the financial resources to 

acquisition or construction of major capital facilities 
financed by proprietary or nonexpendable trust funds. 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and 
related costs other than those financed by proprietary or nonexpendable 
trust funds. 

Dronrietarv Funds 

Proprietary funds are reported in accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, 
Accounting and Financial R~ orting for Proprietary Funds and Other 
Goverl]mental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting. This standard 
requires that all applicable GASB pronouncements, Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting 
Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARBs) 
issued on or before November 30, 1989, be applied to proprietary activities 
unless they (FASB Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions, and ARBs) 
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements . 
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CITY OF CROWLEY. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO F]NAN CI/~5 STATEMENTS 

GASB Statement No . 20 also states that for proprietary activities, 
management may elect to apply all FASB Statements and Interpretations 
issued Bfter November 30, 3989, except for those that conflict with or 
contradict GASB pronouncements. Proprietary activities under the control 
of the City have elected not to apply FASB Statements and Interpretations 
issued after November 30, 1989, unless they are adopted by GASB . 

Enterprise Funds 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed 
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises L where 
the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including 
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the genera] public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; 
or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of 
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy , management control, accountability , o r 

other purposes. 

Internal Service Funds 

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing, on a cost 
reimb ursement basis, of goods or serv ices provided by one department or 
agency to other departments or agencies of the governmental entity or to 
other governmental entities or not-for-profit organizations. 

Accrued liabilities include provisions for claims reported and claims 
incurred but not reported. The provision for reported claims is determined 
by estimating the amount which will ultimately be paid each claimant. The 
provision for claims incurred but not yet reported is estimated based on 
the City ,s experience since the inception of the program . 

Fiduc/arv Fun_~s 

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the governmental entity in a 
trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others . 

Expendable Trust Funds 

Expendable trust funds are used to account for assets of which both the 
principal and income earned by the principal may be spent. 
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Agency Fund 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIN~ ~CIAL STATEMENTS 

The agency fund is custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and does 
not present results of operations or have a measurement focus. This fund 
is used to account for assets that the governmental entity holds for others 
in an agency capacity . 

~ ~_~u/it_ GrouR~ 

Account groups are a reporting device to account for certain assets and 
liabilities of the governmental funds not recorded directly in those funds. 
The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and 
long-term liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its 
measurement focus. The two account groups are not "funds." They are 
concerned only with the measurement of financial position . They are not 
involved with measurement of results of operations . 

General Fixed Assets Account Group 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed 
assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group , rather 
than in the governmental funds. General fixed assets consisting of certain 
improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and 
gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems, are 
not capitalized with general fixed assets. In accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, no provision is made for depreciation of 
such assets in the General Fixed Assets Account Group . 

All fixed assets are stated on the basis of historical cost. Assets 
acquired through gift or donation are recorded at their estimated fair 
value at time of acquisition . 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is 
charged as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation 
is reported on the proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the assets ' estimated useful lives using the straight-line 
method . The estimated useful lives are as follows : 

40 
15-40 

15 

Years 
Years 

Years 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group 

Long-term debt and long-term liabilities expected to be financed with 
resources to be provided in future periods from governmental funds are 
accounted for in the Genera] Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the 
governmental funds. 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types is limited to exclude amounts represented by 
noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such 
long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures 
or fund liabilities. They are instead reported as liabilities in the 
General Long-Term Debt Account; Group . 

Basis of accounting - measurement focus 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses 
are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements; 
measurement focus refers to what is being measured. Basis of accounting 
relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied . 

The governmental, expendable trust, and agency funds use a current 
financial resources measurement focus . With this measurement focus, only 
current assets and current liabilities generaffly are included on the 
balance sheet. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is 
considered a measure of "available spending resources," Operating 
statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other 
f~nancing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing 
uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a 
summary of sources and uses of "available spending resources" during a 
period . The modified accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the 
governmental fund typ es. Their revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accrual, i.e., when they become measurable and available. "Measurable" 
means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used 
to pay liabilities of the current period. Taxpayer-assessed income, gross 
receipts, and sales taxes are considered measurable when in the hands of 
intermediary collecting governments and are recognized as revenue at that 
time. Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as liabilities and 
reductions of revenue when they are measurable and their validity seems 
certain . Expenditure-driven grant revenues are recorded when the 
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements 
have been met. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting ~ en the related fund liability is incurred, if 
measurable . Exceptions to this general rule include : (I) accumulated 
unpaid vacation, sick pay, and other employee amounts which are not accrued 
because they do not vest or accumulate; and (2) principal and interest on 
general long-term debt which is recognized when due . 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus . With tbis measurement focus, all assets and all 
liabilities associated with the operations of these funds are included on 
the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earnings components . Propriety fund type 
operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases 
(i.e., expenses) in net total assets. The accrual basis of accounting is 
utilized by the propriety fund typ es. Under this basis of accounting 
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized whe~ the 
related liability is incurred. 

Budgets and budgetary accounting 

The City follows the following procedures in establishing the budgetary 
data reflected in the financial statements: 

I Prior to September i, the Mayor submits to the Board Of Aldermen a 
proposed operating budget for the ensuing fiscal year. The operating 
budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing 
them . 

2 Public hearings are conducted at the City Hall to obtain taxpayer 
comm ents . 

3 The budget is then legally enacted through passage of a resolution 

4 An amendment involving the transfer of monies from one department to 
another or from one program or function to another or any other 
increases in expenditures exceeding amounts estimated must be 
approved by the Board of Aldermen . 

5 Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP). 

6 The budget is employed 
that assists its users 

as a management control 
Jn financial activity 

All budget appropriations lapse at year end 

device during the year 
analysis. 

The budget presented is as amended by the Board of A1dernten . Expenditures 
may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations by ,ore than five percent at 
the fund level. 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve 
that portion of the applicab]e appropriation , is not used by the City 's 
governmental funds. 

23 



Comparative data 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINA~ CI;kL STATEMENTS 

Con~ arative totals for the prior year have been presented in the 
accompanying general-purpose financial statements in order to provide an 
understanding of changes in the City 's financial position and operations. 
However, comparative data (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund 
type) have not been presented in each of the statements since their 
inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. 

Total columns On general-purpose financial statements 

Total column s presented in the general-purpose financial statements are 
captioned "Memorandum Only" to indicate that they are presented only to 
facilitate financial analysis. No consolidating entries or other 
eliminations were made in the aggregation of the totals; thus, they do not 
present consolidated information and do not purport to present financial 
position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Reclassifications 

To be consistent with current year classifications, some items from the 
previous year have been reclassified, with no effect on net income or 
excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures. 

Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and catch equivalents 

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the 
investments purchased with a maturity of 
equivalents. 

Investments 

City considers all highly liquid 
three months or less to be cash 

Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost:, which approximates 
market . 
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Prepaid items 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINa nCIAL STATEMENTS 

Payments made to vendors that will benefit periods beyond the current 
fiscal year, are recorded as prepaid items, 

Deferred Revenue 

Deferred revenues arise when 
"measurable" and "available 
period . 

Fund equity 

a potential revenue does not meet both the 
criteria for recognition in the current 

Reservations of fund equity represent amounts that are not appropriated for 
expenditure or are legally restricted for specific uses. The purpose for 
each is indicated by the account title on the face of the balance sheet. 

Note 2 . Property Taxes 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I. 
Taxes are levied on September 1 and due by Decemb er 31. The City bills and 
collects its own property taxes . City property tax revenues are recognized 
when levied to the extent that they result in current receivables. 

The City levies taxes at 30.25 mills per dollar of assessed valuation of 
property . For the year ended August 31, 1999, the assessed valuation of 
property amounted to $40,058,120. A summary of tax millage dedication is as 
fol]ows : 

Corporation tax 
Street maintenance 
Public buildings and drainage 
Public recreation and parks 
Disposal plant maintenance 
Cemetery maintenance 
Youth recreation building maintenance 
Fire and police salary fund 
Total 

25 

7 .00 
5 .00 
5 .00 

3 .00 
3 .50 

0 .75 
1 .00 

_ ~ .00 
30.25 

Mills 
Mills 
Mills 
Mills 
Mills 
Mills 
Mills 
Mills 
Mills 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 3. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For reporting purposes, cash and cash equivalents include cash and 
certificates of deposit. The City may invest in United States bonds, 
treasury notes or certificates, or time certificates of deposit of state 
banks having their principal office in the State of Louisiana, or any other 
federally insured investment. The City may also invest in shares of any 
homestead and building and loan association in any amount not exceeding the 
federally insured amount. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents at 
August 31, 1999, totaled $4,074,604. The deposits at August 31, 1999, were 
secured as follows: 

Demand deposit accounts 
Time and savings accounts 

Totals 

Securities pledged and held 
by the custodial bank in 
the City 's name (Category II 

Bank 

$ 665,640 
_  3, $12~12/ 

Excess of FDIC insurance plus 
pledged securities over cash 
and cash equivalents 

FD IC 

$ (300,000) 
(500,0~ 9_) 

Balance 
~ninsur~ d 

$ '" 365,640 

=S .
4_ , 2_P~  .$ (89~  000) $ 3,483,512 

7_ . 514 , 004 

The market value of securities held by the City at August 31, 1999, were as 
follows : 

U .S . Treasury Note 
FHLMC Securities 
GNMA Securities 
FNMA Securities 
Totals 

Pmx_V_aSma ~ rk~t v~ u~ 

$ 559,000 
300 ,000 

181,017 

$I,17~,254 

26 

$ 56'7,558 
297 ,000 

170,144 

__ ~ , 5~  
.~_~_, ~ s7,27 k 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 4 . Interfund Receivables and Payables 

Interfund balances at August 31, 1999, consisted of the following individual 
fund receivables and payables: 

FUI/ 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Sales Tax Funds 
Youth Recreation Operating Fund 
Youth Recreation Building Maintenance Fund 
Motor Vehicle Facility Fund 

Capital Projects Funds: 
3997 Street Improvement Fund 
L .C .D .B .G . Fund 

Enterprise Fund : 
Utility Fund 

Internal Service Funds: 
Worker's Compensation Fund 
Group Insurance Fund 

Agency Fund : 
Payroll Fund 

Totals 

Note 5 . Proprietary Fund Typ e Property 

Interfund 
Receivablg_~ 

Interfund 

p~y~ les 

6,605 $ 42,101 

1,635 ,851 
34 ,513 

453 

307 

8 ,505 

5 ,897 

__  ~,693 
$1.700,824 

1,374 

4 

6 ,600 

8 ,505 

1 ,470 ,583 

170 . 897 

7$Q 
$I_ _ ,7Q0.824 

A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant, and equipment at August 
31, 1999, follows : 

Land 
Buildings and improvements 
Construction in progress 
Air conditioning system 
Movable equipment 
Total fixed assets 
Less accumulated depreciation 
Net fixed assets 

Industrial 
Plant 

- __  Fund 

$ 20,000 
149 .941 

Utility 

_~ ni_ Te~ml 

815 
I19 

806 

382 

168 

086 

13 ,167 

88.029 376.58~ 
$ 271,137 $13,1~7,221 
__ . (219,036) . (2,240,77~) 
S = , 52.101 ~I0,876.44=~ 

27 

$ 835,382 
11 ,269 ,709 

806,086 
13,167 

__ 464.614 
$13,388,358 
(2,459,814) 

$i0,928,544 



CITY OF CROWLEY . LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

The City 's industrial plant was leased for a term of 22 years, expiring in 1988. 
The lessee had the option to renew the lease beyond 22 years for 4 consecutive 
renewal terms of 5 years each, provided the lessee employs not less than 50 persons. 
The lessee exercised options in 1988, 1993, and 1998. All taxes, utilities, and 
insurance are to be paid by the lessee. Minimum future rentals required under the 
renewal option are $24 per year. 

Note 6. Changes in Long-Term Obligation 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended August 
3I. 1999 : 

Bonds 

Pm~Y~bl~ 
DEQ MPERS Capital 
~J~_~]~ _Liability _~ ease~ 

Balance, August 31, 1998 $8,520,000 $2,868,299 
Additions 9,578 

$901,376 $153,884 $12 443 
9 

559 
578 

Retirements (375~ )__ ~ @Q,00~ ) (23,480) _~57.921) (62u~  
Balance, August 31, 1999 $8.145,00~ ~ 97,877 5877.896  ~ 9~,~$i $Ii,81~  

Long-term obligations at August 31, 1999, consist of the following 

Bonds Payable 

Sales Tax Bonds 

$4,830,000 Sales Tax Street Improvement Bonds 
Series ST-1997A, due in annual installments 
of $190,000 - $470,000 through June i, 2012; 
at an interest rate of 5.00% - 7.00%. The 
debt will be retired from proceeds of a special 
one-half of one percent sales and use tax . 

General Obligation Bonds 

$4,040,000 General Obligation Street Improvement 
Bonds Series ST-1997B, due in annual installments 
of $160,000 - $390,000 through June i, 2012; at 
an interest rate of 4 .80% - 7 .00%. The debt will 
be retired from proceeds of ad valorem taxes. 

Total bonds payable (subtotal forward 

28 

$ 4,435,000 

~,7~  

$ 8,145, C)Qo 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAIJ ~TAT~ME~T~ 

Total bonds payable (subtotal forwarded) 

Department of Environmental Quality Loan 

Revolving demand loan at an interest rate of 2.45% 
from the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ 
The debt will be retired from excess annual 
sewer rev enu es . 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System Liability 

The MPERS liability was incurred on July I , 1984 . 
This liability resulted from the merger of the 
City pension obligations for retired members and 
beneficiaries into the MPERS of the State of 
Louisiana. The MPERS liability will be paid in 
quarterly Installments of $21,644 including 
interest at: 7 .00% over a thirty year period which 
commenced July i, I984 . This debt will be 
retired from future revenues of the City . 

Capital Leases 

Purchase of fire truck under capital lease, 
payable in five annual installments of $32,688 
including interest of 5.50% per annum , payable 
from the General Fund . 

Purchase of fire truck under capital lease , 

payable in five annual installments of $33,643 
including interest of 5.57% per annum , payable 
from the General Fund . 

Total capita] ].eases 

Total long-term obligations 

In addition to the outstanding debt above , 

utility revenue bonds not to exceed $7,500 

29 - 

$ 8,145.000 

$ 2.697,877 

~_ 877,896 

33 .906 

62 .055 

$ 95,961 

the City has been authorized to issue 
000 . 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

As of August 31, 1999, annual requirements to maturity for principal and 
interest for all long-term debt outstanding are as follows : 

Year Ending Bonds 
Payable 

DEQ MPERS 
~ Loan_  LiabilitY 

2005 and 
thereafter 7,~03.007 _ _~ 05.3~  1.150.879 

Totals $ii,530,982 $ 3,164,293 $ 1,583,759 
Less : 

Capital 

_ Leasg~ _ Total 

69,274 $ 1,263,723 
33,643 1,230,209 

1,201,461 

1,203,784 
1 .223 .534 

$ 102,917 
I_ _ _0,259.240 

$16,381,951 

Interest ~ )_~ 466.4~_~) (705.863)__  (~,956.)~ 4.565,217 

Present 

value $ 8.145.000 ~_~ .97,87__7__ ~ 877,8~ ~ ~ ,~ I $11.816,734 

Note 7 . Deficit Fund Equity 

There are deficit fund equity balances in the Group Insurance Fund of 
$189,293, the 1997 Street Improvement Fund of $410, and the L.C.D.B.G. Fund 
of $6, at August 31, 1999. The City plans to eliminate these deficits 
through appropriations from other funds and additional charges. 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCI~J~ STATEMENTS 

Note 8. Interfund Transfers 

Interfund transfers during the year ended August 31, 1999, were as follows 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds : 

Sales Tax Funds 
Civic Center Operations Fund 
Youth Recreation Operating Fund 
Youth Recreation Building 

Maintenance Fund 
Cemetery Fund 

Debt Service Funds : 
1997 Sales Tax Bond Fund 
~997 General Obligation Bond Fund 
Special Assessment Bonds - 1985 

Bayou Oaks Fund 

Capital Projects Funds: 
1997 Street Improvement Fund 
L .C .D .B .G . Fund 

Enterprise Fund : 
utility Fund 

Internal Service Fund : 
Group Insurance Fund 

Trust & Agency Funds: 
Police Pension Fund 
Collision Loss Fund 

Totals 

Note 9. Dedication of Sales Tax Proceeds 

Ope rat ing 
Transfers 

I~k___  

$ 2,323,295 

I00,000 
162 ,263 

271 

12 

467 

384 

124 

562 

813 
420 

Operating 
Transfers 

Out _  

$ (597,315) 

(4,398,719) 

6 ,250 

679,207 
149,695 

282,455 (149,695 

200,000 

99,645 

The proceeds of the 1% City sales and use tax are accounted for in the Sales 
Tax Fund and are dedicated to the following purposes : 

Public: safety, public health, public works, sanitation, general government; 
maintaining and repairing streets, roads, highways, avenues, drain ditches 
and canals; and providing for operating expenses of said departments 
including salaries of personnel and capital outlays. 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIN~/gCI;IL STATEMENTS 

The proceeds of the 1/2% City sales and use tax which became effective on 
February i, 1978, are accounted for in the Sales Tax Fund and are dedicated 
to the following purposes: 

i. Increasing the compensation of all employees of the city 

2. For any other lawful corporate or public purpose 

The proceeds of the 1/2% City sales and use tax which became effective on 
April 1, 1982, are accounted for in the One-Half Cent Sales Tax - Salary Fund 
and are dedicated to the following purpose : 

l. To be used for the purpose of City employees salary increase to be 
equally divided: 

a. 33-1/3% to all 
b. 33-1/3% to all 
c. 33-1/3% to all 

board equally . 

employees not otherwise covered here~n 
fire personnel, and 
police personnel; increase to be paid across the 

The proceeds of the 1/2% City sales and use tax which became effective on 
April I, 1997, are accounted for in the One-Half Cent Sales Tax - Street 
Improvement Fund and are dedicated for the purposes of constructing, 
improving, and resurfacing City streets and to fund the proceeds of the tax 
into bonds to be issued in series from time to time for such purposes. 

Note I0. Changes in Agency Fund 

A summary of changes in the payroll fund is as follows 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash 
equivalents 

Due from other 
funds 

Total assets 

LIAB ILITIES 

Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Total llabi]ities 

Balance , Balance , 
August 31, August 31, 

I_ _~ ___ _ additions Reduct ions _. 1999 

$ 64,172 $3,000,243 $(2,994,306) $ 70,109 

S 66.508 

$ 66,112 
_ _ =L%~ 
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_ 2 ,962,168 

$1,184,313 
_ _ _ _33,4~7 

~!.217.770 

$(1,172,383 

~_ ~1.205,47~ 

._  B,693 

~_~  78,802 

$ 78,042 
--  7~Q 
i 78,802 



CITY OF CROWLEY, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

Note ii. Changes in General Fixed Assets 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land 
Buildings and 

improvements 
Improvements other 
than buildings 

Equipment 
Totals 

Balance, 
August 31, 

1998 ~ _ditions 

Balance, 
August 31 

Deductions _  1~  

$ 219,258 $ 245,100 $ 

2 ,808,316 104 ,515 

$ 464,358 

2 .912 .831 

635,297 133,288 768,585 
2 ,553 .560 __ _ 343.371 (40,7__8~  _2,856,145 
s6,21_ _ _ _

6~ 43
_ ! _~ = B26.2~4 ~  ~v'0_ 0~ 919 

Of the total assets in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, 4% is 
comprised of assets donated to the City . These assets are recorded at their 
fair market value on the date of donation. The remaining 96% of the assets 
are recorded at historical cost, including $282,708 of assets acquired 
through capital leases. In fiscal year 1993, the City adopted a policy to 
add assets with a cost exceeding $I,000 to the property and equipment 
listing . A comprehensive inventory was taken and the General Fixed Assets 
Account Group was adjusted accordingly. 

Note 12. Police Pension Fund 

The Police Pension Fund was created and established by specific acts of the 
Louisiana Legislature . Assets of the fund are controlled by a Board of 
Trustees selected in accordance with the enabling legislation . As an entity 
created separate and apart from the City of Crowley, Louisiana, the assets of 
the fund are not o~rned by the City of Crowley, Louisiana, although accounting 
is done by the City as a service to the Police Pension Fund. 

Effective Januarl/ I, 1984, the City entered into a merger agreement with the 
Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of the State of Louisiana, 
whereby employees of the City will be covered under the State Retirement 
System . As part of this agreement, the City will continue to provide the 
necessary accounting for employees' contributions as it has in the past. In 
addition, the City is obligated to pay $21,644 quarterly for 30 years from 
that date as its contribution into the retirement fund. Also, the City is 
obligated to pay all retirement benefits to existing employees who qualify 
for such payments based on the City 's requirements until that person becomes 
el~gible for benefits under the State Retirement System . See Note 13 for 
additional information concerning the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement 
System . 

- 33 



Note 13 . Pension Plans 

CITY OF CROWLEY . LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The City has several pension plans covering substantially all of its 
employees, as follows : 

-  Municipal Employees ' Retirement System of Louisiana 
State of Louisiana - Municipal Police Employees ' Retirement System 

-  State of Louisiana - Firefighters' Retirement System 
-  Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System 

Substantially all employees are covered under the Municipal Employees' 

Retirement System of Louisiana except for policemen, firemen, and judges 
which are covered under the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System, 
Firefighters ' Retirement System , and Louisiana State Employees' Retirement 
System, respectively . Details concerning these plans follow : 

i. Municipal Employees ' Retirement System of Louisiana 

Plan description 

The Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (the System) is 
a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system 
(PERS) established and provided for by R.S. 11:1731 through 1866 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS). The System is controlled and 
administered by a separatE! Board of Trustees. The System is composed 
of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and 
benefit provisions. Employees of the City are members of Plan A . 

Employees who retire at or after age 60 with at ].east ~0 years of 
creditable service, at or after age 55 with at least 25 years of 
creditable service, or at any age with at least 35 years of creditable 
service are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life, 
equal to 3 percent of their average final compensation multiplied by 
the employee's years of creditable service. Average final compensation 

is the employee's monthly earnings during the 36 consecutive or joined 
months of service that produce the highest average . The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by 
state statue . 

The Municipal Employees~ Retirement System of! Louisiana issues a 
publicly available report that includes financial statements and 
required supplemental information . That report may be obtained by 
writing to Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 
Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809. 
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Funding policy 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Plan members are required to contribute 9.25% of their annual covered 
salary and the City is required to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate. The current rate is 7.15% of annual covered payroll. 
The contribution requirements of Plan members and the City are 
established and may be amended by the System 's Board of Trustees. The 
City 's contribution to the System for the year ended August 31, 1999, 
was $67,532, equal to the required contribution for the year. The 
City 's payroll for employees covered by this Plan for the year ended 
August 31, 1999, was $411,781. Total payroll fox- the same period was 
$2,577,755. 

2 . State of Louisiana - Municipal Police Employees ' Retirement System 

Plan description 

The Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System (the System) is a 
cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system (PERS) 
established and provided for by R .S . 11 :2211 through 2234 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS). The System i~; controlled and 
administered by a separate Board of Trustees. 

Memb ership is mandatory as a condition of employment for any full-tlme 
police officer employed by a municipality of the State of Louisiana and 
engaged in law enforcement, empowered to make arrest, provided they do 
not have to pay social security and meet the statutory criteria. 
Employees who retire at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of 
creditable service, at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of 
creditable service, or at any age with at least 25 years of creditable 
service are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life, 

equal to 3-1/3 percent of their average final compensation multiplied 
by the employee 's years of creditable service. Average final 
compensation is the employee's monthly earnings during the 36 

consecutive or joined months of service that produce the highest 
average . The System also provides death and disability benefits . 
Benefits are established by state statute . 

The Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System issues a publicly 
available report that includes financial statements and required 
supplemental information . That report may be obtained by writing to 
Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System, 8401 United Plaza 
Boulevard, Suite 270, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-7017. 
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Funding policy 

CITY OF CROWLEY, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Plan n~nlbers are required to contribute 7 .50% of their annual covered 
salary and the City is required to contribute 9.00% as established by 
state statute. The city 's contribution to the System for the year 
ended August 31, 1999, was $58,304, equal to the required contribution 
for the year. The City 's payroll for employees covered by this Plan 
for the year ended August 31, 1999, was $353,358. Total payroll for 
the same period was $2,573,755. 

3. State of Louisiana - Firefighters' Retirement System 

Plan description 

The Firefighters' Retirement System (the System) is a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system (PERS) established 
and provided for by R .S. 11:2251 through 2269 of the Louisiana Revised 
Statutes (LRS). The System is controlled and administered by a 
separate Board of Trustees. 

Membership is mandatory as a condition of employment beginning on the 
date of employm ent provided the employee is on a permanent basis as a 
firefighter, not participating in another public funded retirement 
system , and under fifty (50) years of age at the date of employment. 
Employees who retire at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of 
creditable service, at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of 
creditable service, or at any age with at least 25 years of creditable 
service are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life, 
equal to 3-1/3 percent of their average final compensation multiplied 
by the employee's years of creditable service. Average final 
compensation is the employee 's monthly earnings during any 36 

successive or joined months of service that produce the highest 
average. The System also provides death and disability benefits. 
Benefits are established by state statute. 

The Firefighters ' Retirement System issues a publicly available report 
that includes financial statements and required supplemental 
information. That report may be obtained by writing to Firefighters' 
Retirement System , Post Office Box 94095 Capitol Station , Baton Rouge , 
Louisiana 70804-9095. 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIA/~A 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Plan members are required to contribute 8.00% of their annual covered 
salary and the City is required to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate . The current rate is 9.00% of annual covered payroll. 
The contribution requirements of Plan members and the City are 
established and may be amended by the System 's Board of Trustees. The 
City 's contribution to the System for the year ended August 31, 1999, 
was $55,008, equal to the required contribution for the year. The 
City 's payroll for employees covered by this Plan for the year ended 
August 31, 1999, was $323,577. Total payroll for the same period was 
$2,577,755. 

4 . Louisiana State Employees ' Retirement System 

Plan description 

The City Judge is a member of the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement 
System . The Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System (the System) 
is a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system 
(PERS) established and provided for by R .S. 11.401 through 591 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS). 
administered by a separate Board of 

The System is controlled and 
Trustees. 

All State permanent employees are mandated by State law to participate 
in the System and all elected or appointed officials are eligible to 
participate in the System . Employees who retire at or after age 60 
with at least I0 years of creditable service, at or after age 55 with 
at least 25 years of creditable service, or an any age with at least 30 
years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit 
payable monthly for life, equal to 2-1/2 percent of their average 
compensation for every year of creditable service plus $300. Average 
compensation is the employee 's monthly earnings during the 36 
successive months that produce the highest average . Employees who 
terminate with at least the amount of credited service stated 
previously and who do not withdraw their employee contributions, may 
retire at the ages specified previously and receive the benefit accrued 
to their date of termination . The System also provides death and 
disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute . 

The Louisiana State Employees ' Retirement System issues a publicly 
available report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information . That report may be obtained by writing 
Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-42]3. 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAJJ STATEMENTS 

Plan members are required to contribute 11.00% of their annual covered 
salary and the City is required to contribute 13.00% as established by 
state statute . The City 's contribution to the System for the year 

ended August 31, 1999, was $2,515, equal to the required contribution 
for the year. The City Judge 's compensation for the year ended August 
31, ]999, was $10,480. Total payroll for the same period was 
$2,577,755. 

Note 14. Risk Management 

Effective May i, 1990, the City established a risk management program for its 
group health and life insurance coverage and accounts for it in the Group 
Insurance Fund . Both the employer's and employees' share of p remiums are 
paid into this fund and are available to pay claims and administrative costs. 
During the fiscal years ended August 31, 1999 and 1998, a total of $326,006 
and $333,303, respectively, was paid in benefits and costs, which included 
the purchase of excess coverage insurance . Interfund premiums are based 
primarily upon the insured funds nu~ er of participants and are reported as 
quasi-external interfund transactions. 

Effective February 1, 1994, the city established a risk management program 
for its worker's compensation coverage and accounts for it in the Worker's 
Compensation Fund . Interfund premiums are paid into this fund and are 
available to pay claims and administrative costs. During the fiscal year 

ended August 31, 1999 and 3998, a total of $114,083 and $110,790, 
respectively, was paid in employee claims and loss time. Investments of 
$358,411 have been reserved by the City to cover any excess claims in any 
future year . 

Note 15. The Year 2000 Issue is the result of shortcomings in many electronic data 
processing systems and other electronic equipment that may adversely affect 
the government 's operations as early as fiscal year 1999. 

The City has performed a systems analysis of its main computers, auxiliary 
computers and facilities, including the wastewater treatment facility and 
communications system which are dependent upon computer control, which are 
date sensitive. Management believes that all date sensitive systems have 
been identified and are in compliance . Management also believes that it is, 
however, impossible to verify with certainty that there are no undiscovered 
errors in software programs, control systems, computer chips, and 
unidentified date sensitive problems which may exist and which may cause 
failure of systems. 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCI~J~ STATEMENTS 

Because of the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 Issue, its effects and 
the success of related remediat~on efforts will not be fully determinable 
untl] the year 2000 and thereafter . Management cannot assure that the City 
is or will be year 2000 ready , that the City 's remediation efforts will be 
successful in whole or in part, or that parties with whom the City does 
business will be year 2000 ready . 

Note 16 . Subsequent Event 

The City received a certificate for a cash line of credit granted by the 
State Bond Commission in the amount of $140,000 on November 18, 1999. This 
line of credit is available for expenditures related to the Rice Theater 
Restoration Project. 
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GENERAL FUND 

TO account for all resources traditionally associated with government that are not 
required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund . 
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ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments . at cost 
Accrued interest receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALAN CE SHEET 
August 31, 1999 and 1998 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIAB ILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governmental entities 

Total liabilities 

FUN D BALANCES 
Reserved for public improvement 
Reserved for Worker's Compensation self 

insurance 
Unreserved - undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 
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1999 i~  

$ 68,145 
4 ,846 .441 

23,256 

142 ,603 

__  6.60~5 

$ 62,335 
4 ,663 ,509 

28,066 
137 ,622 

__  ~,~ q 

$ ~07t002 $ 196,484 

358 ,411 

4.449,66~  

$5.015,07__~ 

340,689 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHA~GES 
IN FUND BALAN CES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) A//D ACTUAL 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Actual A~lounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Rev enue s : 

Taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmenta] 
Fines 
Miscellaneous 

1999 

Budsel ~ctual 

$ 1,429,495 
410,375 
217 ,576 
34 ,000 

360.~_6_Q 

Exhibit F-2 

1998 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unf~ rab]e) Actual 

$ 1,456,254 
371,372 

. " 275,251 
34 ,295 

70~,~44 

Total revenues $ 2.452,~_~  ~_~_~605.57~ L _~ 3,I6~ ~ 2,843.116 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

Genera] government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Capita] outlay 

$ 655,345 
1,939,080 
1 ,115 ,550 

.. 325 .421 

Total expenditures $ 4,207,~38 L ~ ,708 L ~ 4.63Q $ 4,035,396 

Deficiency of revenues 

over expenditures $ (1.754,332) ~_I/~547,1~ ) $ ~ 7,799 5(1.192,280) 

Other financing sources 
(uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

$ 2,303,295 
(594,3_2~ ) 

$ 2,323,295 
__ _~597.3~i~ ) 

$ 20,000 
(2. 590) 

$ 2,443,202 
(~7~,167 

Tota] other financing 

sources (uses) $ 1,708,~7Q ~_L 725,980 L ~ 17.410 $ 1,470,035 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
financing sources over 
expenditures and other 

financing uses $ (46,362) $ 178,847 $ 225,209 $ 277,755 

Fund balances, beginning 3.805 ~]_~  ___~,836,228 I ~ Q,4~I _ 4,558.473 

Fund balances, ending ~ 3.759.37~  ~_~_,015,q7~  $ 1,255.700 $ 4,@36.228 
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STATEMENT OF 

With Comparative 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
GENERA L FUND 

REVENUES , COMPARED 

Year Ended August 
Actual Amounts for 

TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS 
31. 1999 
Year Ended August 31, ~998 

999 

Exhibit F-3 

1998 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Budaet Actual (Unfavorable) actual 

Rev enues : 
Taxes : 

Ad valorem tax $ 864,495 
Gas franchise tax 90,000 
Electric franchise tax 290,000 
Cable TV franchise tax 68,000 
Telephone franchise tax 65,000 
Water franchise tax 50,000 
Interest and penalties 
on taxes ~ 2.00Q 

Total taxes 8 1.429~ _ 

Licenses and permits: 
Business licenses 
Chain store licenses 
Liquor licenses 
Insurance licenses 
Building permits 
Other permits 

Total licenses 
and permits 

Intergovern,~ental : 
Tobacco tax revenue 
Beer tax revenue 

Video poker tax revenue 
In iieu of tax pa3anents 
2% Fire insurance proceeds 
D .A .R .E . grant 
L .L .E .B .G . grant 
Rural Development 

grant 
State grant 

Total inter- 
governmental 

Totals forward 

$ 872,714 
83,035 

339 ,713 

72 ,115 
72 ,029 

50 .784 

8,219 

(6,965 
49 ,713 

4 ,115 
7 ,029 

784 

$ 6~,185 

3 ,804 

(2,250) 
2 ,161 

10 ,738 

837 

$ 843,209 
96 ,221 

317 ,114 
70 ,644 

75,549 
51 ,373 

2 .144 
$ 1,456,254 

41~ 2L7--~ ~__ 425.665 $ I~,~_~ ~__ 371.372 

30,000 

68,164 $ 
27 ,856 
46 .507 

30 ,545 

13,359 
28 ,213 

30 ,000 

68 ,164 

23 ,158 

49 ,915 

26 ,879 

28,585 

5,982 
27 ,248 

45 ,000 

S 21!~  $__ 214,644 i--  (2,9~-2) ~  275,251 

2 ~ 057 4~ 4~ ~___2. i~ , ~8~ $ 7~, 54~  $ 2, 102. 877 
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STATEMENT OF 

With Comparative 

Totals forwarded 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

Exhibit F-3 
(Continued) 

REVENUES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Year Ended August 3I, 1999 

Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

ggg 

Bud~e_~ Actual 

1998 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) Actual 

$ 2,057~u4u~ $__~,132,989 L __ 75.54~ $ 2.102.877 

Fines : 
Court fines and fees $ 34,000 ~__ 39.073 S ~,Q7~ $ 34.295 

Miscellaneous: 
Royalty revenue 
Interest on investments 
Rental of property 
Franco -Fete 
Gain on sale of 

investments 
Other 

Tota] miscel]aneous 

Total revenues 

$ 45 
000 272 
400 27 

000 13 

78,560 
S 360,960 

744 $ 
4 19 

400 
872 

4 .400 4 ,400 

69,678 

~___ 433.513 .$__ __ 72,55~_ 

360 

271 

26 

113 
949 

850 

47.Q~2 
$ 705.944 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 

Exhibit F-4 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

General government : 
Genera] and administrative : 

Salaries and wages 
Retirement 
Payroll taxes 
Group insurance 
General insurance 
Office expense 
Audit 
Telephone 
Administrative expense 
Civil defense appropriation 
Attorney fees 
Accounting services 
Professional fees 
City planning commission 

appropriation 
Computer expense 
Conventions and schools 
Tourism and promotion 
Dues 

Election expense 
Postage 
Publishing expense 
Tax roll expense 
CD ROM 
I - Acadia 
Unrealized loss on 

investments 
Franco -Fete 

IS0-9002 Certification 
Miscellaneous 

Total general and 
administrative 
(totals forward) 

1999 

Variance- 
Favorable 

~l!~  Actual _d/Dr avorable~  Actual 

321, 

]4 , 

4 , 

]9, 
23, 
25, 

]8, 
6, 
6, 

i, 
]5, 

600 

600 
515 

400 
500 

00O 

000 

600 
800 
500 

000 

3 ,000 
11,000 
6,500 
]8,000 
4,000 
8,000 
6,000 

16,000 
7,850 

309 

16 
4 

33 
17 

20 
24 

ii 
4 

179 

178 

945 
183 
238 

569 

Ii0 
176 

325 

18 .690 

7 ,081 

9 ,288 

19,257 
4,666 
2 ,902 

6 ,352 

13,832 
7 .996 

21,125 21,125 

12 ,982 

36 ,253 

]2,000 12,373 
._ ._ ~ 2~ ,~8Q __  ~q,~q~ 

421 

578 

430 
7 83 

262 

431 

110 
576 

475 

500 

690 

3 ,000 
3 ,919 

2 ,788 

1,257 

(666 
5 ,098 

(352 
2 ,168 

{146 

265,637 
14 ,071 

3,634 
23 ,009 

30,14I 
24,868 

22,160 
6,922 
1,512 

19 ,880 

405 

7 .118 

6 000 
8 507 

6 645 
3 690 
4 329 
i0 903 
5 362 

17 567 

7 823 

7 500 
14 214 

~_ 591.17Q $ 623.908 ~_ (32.738) $ 531.641 
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CITY OF CROWLEY, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

Exhibit F-4 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPAJ{ED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 33 , 1998 

1999 

Bud~  

~998 
variance- 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

General government (continued): 
Total general and 
administrative (totals 

forwarded) ~ 591,170 S 623.908 ~ (32,73~) $ 531.641 

Courts : 

Salaries and wages 
Retirement 
Payroll taxes 
Group insurance 
General insurance 
Office expense 
Audit 
Telephone 
Conventions and schools 
Driver instruction 
Dues 

Postage 
Witness fees 
Miscellaneous 

Tota] courts 

1,000 

I00 

5 ,000 

_ _ ~ .250 3,120 $ 124,191 _ ~ Q 
3 .203 

8,659 
$ 123,704 

Tota] general government 

(totals forward) ~_ 7_/18,554 ~ 748,09~ ~ (29,535) L $55.345 

Public safety : 
Fire department : 

Salaries and wages 

(regular time) $ 565,100 $ 567,571 $ (2,471) $ 517,852 
Salaries and wages (overtime) 53,000 64,380 (11,380) 18,466 
Retirement 52,425 56,165 (3,740) 49,893 
Payroll taxes 6,460 6,652 (192) 5,261 
Group insurance 25,500 27,656 (2,156) 25,679 
General insurance _ _ _ __!76,70Q 73,603 _ __ ~.O~7 83,169 
Subtotals forward Z_ 779.185 ~ 796.027 ~ (~$,842) $ 7Q0,320 
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CITY OF CROWDEY , LOUISIANA 
GEN ER~/u FiYND 

Exhibit F-4 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPA]RED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Year Ended Aogust 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Bud~  

1998 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Actual _~ vQrable[ Actual 

Totai general government 
(totals forwarded) ~__ 7~ j~ 4 $ 748,099 ~_ (~9.535) $ 655,~  

Public safety (continued): 
Fire department : 

Subtotals forwarded 

Fire truck lease 
Audit 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Gas and oil 
Repairs and supplies 
Appropriation to Crowley 

Firemen 's Association 
Drill attendance 
Conventions and schools 
Uniforms 
Misceilaneous 

Total fi~e department 
(totals forward) 

Police department : 
Salaries and wages 

(regular t~me) 
Special overtime 
Retirement 
Payroll taxes 
Group insurance 
General insurance 
Office expense 
Telephone 
Conventions and schools 
Patrol car gas expense 

Subtotals forward 

$ 779,185 $ 796,027 
66 ,331 66,331 

4,500 5,253 

12,000 10,85i 
2 ,500 2 ,162 

41,000 36,955 

12 ,000 

I0,000 
7 ,000 
5 ,200 

12 ,000 
3,646 
6,445 
5 ,600 

6,354 

555 
(400) 

__  (1.561) 

12,000 
7,298 
7,394 
5,400 

3,4~  

~___~ .836 ~ 94~.95I ~_.~ 7,~15 S 877,4~  

$ 603,000 
27 ,840 

62 ,550 
10 ,350 

37 ,500 
92 ,375 
13 ,000 

I2 ,000 
i0 ,000 

__ _ _ /2 ,200 
~__~ ,~I~ 

48 - 

$ 592,602 
30,484 

62 ,791 
10,816 
44 ,10~ 
92 ,375 
13,123 
13,452 
12 ,252 

22,42~ 
$ 8~4,~  

$ I0 
(2 

(6 

,398 $ 
,644) 
(241) 
(466) 
,601) 

(123 
(1,452 
(2,252 

575 

25 

57 
9 

38 

99 

11 

i0 
5 

946 

638 
425 
449 

973 
518 

723 
674 
659 

Continued) 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 

Exhibit F-4 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Year Ended August 3~, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 3~, 1998 

1998 
Varisnce- 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable~ 

Total general government 
(total forwarded} ~ g~ 8,564 $ 748,099 ~_ (29,$35) $ 655,345 

Public safety (continued): 
Total fire department 
(totals forwarded) ~__~ 2,836 $ ~ ,951 ~_~ 7_~ .! $ 877.481 

Police department : 
Subtotals forwarded 
Patrol car repairs 
Utilities 
Radio maintenance 
Equipment rental 
Building rental 
uniforms 
Miscellaneous 

Total police department 

Code enforcement : 

Salaries and wages 
Retirement 
Payroll taxes 
Group insurance 
General insurance 
office expense 
Utilities and telephone 

City pound 
Gas and oil 
Repairs and supplies 
Conventions and schools 
Engineering fees 
Replacement 
Miscellaneous 

Total code enforcement 

$ 896,115 $ 
27,450 
3 ,300 
2 ,000 
6 ,000 

8,400 
6 ,200 

_ _ _ _2~..690 
~__122 .155 

$ 64,000 
4 ,000 
1 ,150 

4 ,000 
4 ,500 
1 ,500 

4 ,150 

2 ,500 
8 ,100 

500 
6 ,000 

_ _ _ _ 11,510 
i_.11.~ ~ 91o 

894 , 
33 , 
2 , 
I , 
4 , 

8, 
6, 

419 

551 
594 
757 
500 

400 
317 

2~.361 
$ ~73.899 

$ 64,926 
3 ,643 
1 ,031 

5 ,433 

3,990 
1.675 

3 ,641 

2 ,632 
9 ,474 

515 

8,650 
385 

-  ii.357 

~ 7.352 

(117 

i ~1,744 

(926 
357 
119 

1 ,433 

510 

(~75 

5O9 

(132 
{I,374 

(15 
(2,650 
(385 

861 

29 
3 
1 
8 

6 
5 

735 

500 
201 
382 
663 

300 
350 

24 .698 

$ ~40. 829 

$ 79 
3 

390 
741 
364 

016 
381 
757 

43i 
453 

818 
734 

259 

150 

6,276 
$ 120.770 

Total public safety ~ ,0~$.901 $~,Q41,202 ~___I/_4~ ) $~,939,080 

Totals forward 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

Exhibit F-4 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual A/nounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Totals forwarded 

Public works: 
Drainage and public 
buildings: 
Salaries and wages 
Retirement 
Payroll taxes 
Group insurance 
General insurance 
Repairs and supplies 
Utilities 
City Hall maintenance 
Gas and oil 
Bridges and culverts 
Sewer refunds 

Miscellaneous 
Total drainage and 
public buildings 
(totals forwarded) 

Street Department: 
Salaries and wages 
Retirement 
Payroll taxes 
Group insurance 
General insurance 
City barn telephone 
Gas and oil 
Repairs and supplies 
Asphalt, grave]., shell 

and sand 
Street signs and signals 
Street and traffic lights 
Beautification and 

revivification 
Subtotals forward 

Ig99 

Budg~  

~2,745,465 

$ 230,000 
13 ,225 

4 ,500 

8,000 
38 ,500 

22 ,000 

28,000 
14 ,000 
7 ,500 

24 ,000 

Actual 

~ ,789.3_Q! 

$ 200,376 
9,397 
4 ,087 

6,730 
38,185 
13,240 
25 ,816 

13 ,088 

8,056 
8,655 

~998 
Variance- 
Favorable 

(UnfavQ/l~ J_ Actu~  

~ 43,836) $2. 594.42~  

_  5.12~ . _ _  4~ j _~  __ . 7~_~ 

$ 311,250 
15,500 
6,425 

13,500 

74 ,000 
1,250 

13,000 
90 .000 

22 

10 
ii0 

500 

000 
000 

30~ _%Q 

- 50 

$ 316,505 
14 ,886 

5 ,332 

22 ,132 

72 ,670 
1 ,636 

12 ,370 

80,611 

21, 

16, 
105 , 

450 

095 
783 

_ __ _ lS,~15 
i__687,6~  

1,050 

6,095 
4 ,217 

~ ,785 
~__  9,74~ 

264 , 

13 , 

5 , 

13 , 

78, 
1 , 

17 , 

80 . 

905 

036 

357 

610 
014 

152 
214 

541 

33 ,502 

16,097 
108 ,119 

12.~7$ 
$ 643,~2~  
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

Exhibit F-4 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Totals forwarded 

1999 

BudQe_$_ 

$2,74~ L~ 

Actual 

1998 
Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorab~ _h Actual 

~ .789,301 ~___[4~,@~6) $2,594,425 

Public works (continued): 
Total drainage and public 
buildings (totals ,

. 

forwarded) $ 394x~$_Q ~_ 331.983 i__ 6~.877 $ 374,855 

Street Department : 
Subtotals forwarded 
Rice Festival expense 

Tree expense 
Miscellaneous 

Total street 
department 

Total public works 

Capital outlay 

Tota] expenditures 

$ 697,425 
10,000 
20,000 

~ 725 

$ 821.~  

$1.216.9_~_Q 

$ 245,~_~/ 

$4.207,338 

51 

$ 687,685 
11,608 
7,859 

48~976 

$ 643,825 
9,918 

13,720 

73.232 

~_ 756,128 ~ 65,0~  $ 740,695 

~ .088,111 [__~ 27.8~  $~,I15.550 

275,296 ~___129.4~ ) $ 325.421 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 

Exhibit F-5 

STATEMENT OF OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES AND USES, 

COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Operating transfers in : 
Sales Tax Funds : 

For general operations 
For salary increases 

Total operating 
transfers in 

Operating transfers out 
Collision Loss Fund 
Police Pension Fund 
Other funds 

Total operating 
transfers out 

Totai other financing 

sources (uses) 

1999 

$1,641,036 
662~  

$1,661,036 
- --  662.2~  

1998 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorabl_~  Actual 

$ 20,000 $1,456,921 
~ 

986.~.J~! 

$2.303~  ~ .323.295 $ 20,002  S2.443.202 

(7,000 
(96,800 
(490L~2~  

$ (7,000 
(99,645 

(490.670 

$ (7,000 
(119,198 
(846.96~ 

$ (594~7~ ) ~ (597,315) $ (2,59~ ) S (973,1~  
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

To account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditure for 
specified purposes . 

SALES TAX FUNDS 

SALES TAX FUND - to account for the collection and disbursement of the City 's one 

and one-half (1-]/2) percent sales and use tax. 

ONE -HALF CENT SALES TAX - SAL ARY FUND 

disbursement of the City 's one-half (M) 
salaries. 

ONE -HALF CENT SAL ES TAX 

and disbursement of the 
street improvements. 

INDUSTRIAL  IND UCEMENT FUND 

- to account for the collection 
percent sales and use tax used to 

-  STREET IMPROVEME~ F FUND - 

City 's one-half (%) percent 

payments used for ~ndustrial 

and 

fund 

to account for the collection 
sales and use tax used to fund 

to account for the collection and disbursement of lease 
development. 

CIVIC CENTER OPERATIONS FUND - to account for funds used in the daily operation of 
the Rice City Civic! Center . 

YOUTH RECREATION OPERATING FUND - to account for funds used in the daily operation 
of the City swimming pool and youth centers. 

YOUTH RECREATION BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 

Sales Tax Fund used for the maintenance of 

-  to account for funds received from the 
the youth center buildings. 

CEMETERY FUND - to account for funds used for the maintenance of the City cemetery 

CEMETERY DEVELOPMENT FUND - to account 

funds used for the maintenance of the 
for funds received from the sale of plots and 
City cemetery . 

MOTOR VEHICLE FACILITY FUND - to account for the collection and disbursement of state 
reimbursement fees . 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments , at cost 
Accrued interest receivable 
Other receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIAB ILIT IES AND FUND BALANCES 

L IAB ILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governmental 

entities 

Youth 

Sales Industrial Civic Center Recreation 
Tax Inducement Operations Operating 

Funds -  Fund __ __ Fund Fund 

$ 153,557 
3,332,639 

6 ,893 

695 ,304 

1.635.8~  

592 $ 13,042 $ Ii,296 
594 153,880 

558 

34 .513 

1 ,374 

Total liabilities $ $ 1.374 

FUN D BALAN CES 

Reserved for streets and 
drainage 

Unreserved - undesigned 
$ 505,467 

5 .318 .7777 
$ 
-  44~,744 

$ 
_ __  13,042  

$ 
198 .315 

Total fund balances S 5.824.244 ~ 442.744 ~ 13.042  $ 198.315 

Total liabilities 
and fund balances 
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Youth 
Recreation Motor 
Building Cemetery Vehicle 

Maintenance Cemetery Development Facility 
Fund --  -- . Fund Fund - --  F~D~ 

$ 4,076 $ 2,050 $ 6,662 $ 3~797 
115,509 139,726 41,846 

1 .137 

3 ,574 

_ - - 19-Z 

Exhibit G-~ 

1999 1998 

219 .0"72 

4 ,200,194 
9,568 

698 ,8'78 

1.671.12~ 

$ 151,519 
4 ,142 ,905 

9,743 
680 ,503 

1,637 ,363 

$ 120,03~ ~===.142,893 $ $,$6~. $ ~9.524 $ 6.798.83~ $ 6..622,033 

$ 70,376 $ 70,376 $ 20,390 
1.378 

6 .063 

$ 7Q,~7~ ~__ __ __  $ _ $ ._~  S 71,754 $ 26,453 

$ $ $ $ $ 505,467 $ 478,889 
49.66~ 142.~_~/ ~,$$~. 4~9~  6.221.61~ 6.116.691 

$ 49.66Z ~ _ 142.~_~  $ $,$$~ $ 4~9~  S 6.727~  $ 6.595.580 

$ 120.03~ ~_ 142.~_/ $ $,662 $ 4~ ,~24 $ 6,798.836 $ 6.622,033 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

;iLL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBININO STATEMENT OF REVENU ES, EXPEND ITURES, AND CHANGES IN FLrND BALANCES 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Taxes 
Intergovernmenta] 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Sales 
Tax 

Funds _  

Youth 
Industrial Civic Center Recreation 
Inducement Operations Operating 

__ ~und Fund _ FU~  

$ 4,276,072 $ $ 118,948 
30,000 

23.362 82,649 
188~2_ ~  __ ._ 22,571 __ __ -- ~,04~ !~,~ 6 

Total revenues S 4,464,365 ~_._ 22.571 L ___25,4~/ ~ 243.193 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

General government 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 

and assistance 
Capital outlay 

72,483 $ 

200 

95,925 288,415 

~ Q,~5~ 64.91~ 

Total expenditures $ 72~  S___ 2OO $ I~  $, 1 ~_7 $ 353.328 

Excess (deficiency) of 
rev e nu e s ov e r 

expenditures $ 4,391._8~  ~__ 22,371 $ (99,77~ ) $ (110.135 

other financing sources 

(uses): 
Operating transfers ~n 
Operating transfers out 

$ 
(4. 398.7~  

$ 100,080 $ 162,263 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) $(4,398.2 1~ .) ~ $ ~OO,O~  $ 162.263 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenue and other 
financing sources over 
expenditures and other 
financing uses $ (6,837) $ 22,371 $ 224 $ 52,128 

Fund balances, beginning 5,831 ._ 081 __ _  42Q.2u7~  __ ~ 2,8I~ 145,187 

Fund balances, ending $ 5,824,2_~_~ ~__ 442.744 $ __23,04~ $ 198,31~  
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Youth 
Recreation 
Building Cemetery 

Maintenance Cemetery Development 
Fund_ _ _  _  Fund Fund 

$ 39,648 $ 29,746 $ 

3,45J_ _ . D, 48.!3_ 
4 ,180 

Motor 

Vehicle 
Facility 
_ Fund _  

$ 
33 .450 

T~I-R]s 

1999 12 98 

$ 4,464,414 
63 ,450 

110,191 

$ 4,604,992 
44 ,004 
70,785 

214 .416 

$ 4~,099 _,ei_. ~5,~  $ ~,~ 0 ~.. ~ ,~  $ 4.874.951 ~_ 4,934.197 

$ 

82 ,747 

199.32_~ 

13,884 340 
$ 42,185 $ 114,668 $ 122,058 

14 ,224 35,288 

467 ,087 344 ,333 

200 
294 .500 

1,582 

S 282.072 ~_ ~ .884 S 340 ~ 42.19_~ $ 890,679 ~  754.730 

$ (238. 973) ~_. ~ ~,7__Q5 $ 3.840 ~ (6,.~42) S 3,984.272 ~ 4.179.467 

$ 271,324 $ 12,562 $ $ 545,949 
(4.398. ~ ) 

$ 401,265 
(3.239.997 

$ 271.12__4 ~_. I~,5~_~ $ $(3.852,770 ~ (2,838,752 

$ 32,151 $ 34,267 $ 3,840 $ (6,642) $ 131,502 $ 1,340,735 

17 .511 __  108.626 2,@2~ __  56.1~2~ 6.595.580. __  5.254.845 

$ 4p,$62 ~ 14~,~  $ 6,662 ~ 49,]20 $ 6.727,082 ~ 6,595,580 
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ASSETS 

Cash and cash 
equiva]ents 

Investments , at cost 

Accrued interest 
receivable 

Sales tax receivable 
Due from other funds 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 

SAL ES TAX FUNDS 

COMBINING BALAN CE SHEET 

August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

One-Half 
Cent Sales 

One-Half Tax - 
Cent Sales Street 

Sales Tax Tax - Improvement 
F~nd Sal~Ky_ Fund Fund 

47,032 $ 25,843 $ 80, 
2 ,037,118 1,120,336 175, 

4 ,722 
417 ,182 

1,635 .000 

2 ,171 

139,061 

__ _ __  ~  

Exhibit G-3 

Totals 

682 $ 153,557 "$ 31,727 
185 3 .332 ,639 ' 3 .483,092 

139 .061 
6,893 

695,304 
7 ,.081 

674 ,181 

1,6~5,0Q0 

Total assets $4.141.054 ~i~288.262 $ 394,928 ~_~_5.824,244 $5.831.08~ 

FUND BAL AN CES 

Reserved for streets 
and drainage 

Unreserved - 
undesignated 

$ 505,467 $ $ 505,467 $ 478,889 

3,635,587 j ~ 288,~  394.928 ~ ,~I@,777 5.352.192 

Total fund 

balances $4,141,054 $I,~ 8,262 $ ~94,~2~ ~ ,8~4,244 $5,831,081 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISI~ A 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
SALES TAX FUNDS 

Exhibit G-4 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHA/~GES IN FUNI) BAL ANCES 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31
, ~998 

Revenues : 

Taxes 

Miscellaneous 

One-Half 
Cent Sales 

One-Half Tax - 
Cent Sales Street 

Sales Tax Tax - Improvement 

Fund ~_~larv Fund Fund 
To ta ]~ 

.~-.9~ 1998 

$ 2,564,006 $ 856,033 $ 856,033 $ 4,276,072 $ 4,423,459 
I08,418 __ __ ____ __~ ,334 26.541 --  188,293 ." 155,946 

Total revenues $ 2,672,424 $ 909,367 $ 882,574 $ 4,464,365 $ 4,579,405 

Expenditures: 
Current : 

General 

government 41,972 __ _ 15,~$8 15,143 --  72,483 79,971 

Excess of revenues 

over expenditures $ 2,630,452 $ 893,999 $ 867,431 $ 4,391,882 $ 4 , 499 ,434 

Excess (deficiency) 
of revenues over 
expenditures and 
other financing 
uses $ 122,509 $ 150,243 $ (279,589) $ (6,837) $ 1,264 , 937 

Fund balances, 

beginning 4.018,545 ~ I~ 8,019 $74,~  ___~,831.Q~  4,566,144 

Fund balances 
ending 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

SAJ~ES TAX FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL  
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 33, 1998 

1999 

Buda~  Actual 

Exhibit G -5 

1998 
Variance- 
Favorable 

lUnfavorabl~O_ Actual 

Total revenues $ 2,550~Q_Q_Q ~__~.672,424 ~ _~ .~  $ 2.746,490 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

General government 
Tax collection 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

37,050 $ 
7,430 

34,132 $ 
7 ,840 

2,938 $ 
(4]0) 

45,523 
4 .872 

90 

Total expenditures $ ~ ,~ _Q ~___ 41,972 $ 2,508 $ 50,485 

Excess of revenues over 

expenditures $ 2,505,520 $ 2,630,452 $ 124,932 $ 2,696,005 

Other financing uses: 
Operating transfers out (2.487.~_4_~) __I~ 507,943) _ (20.00~ ) (2,165.465 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures and other 
financing uses $ 17,577 $ 122,509 $ 104,932 $ 530,540 

Fund balances, beginning 3.337.6_~  __ 4 .0~8,545 __ ~ 0~ B 3,488,005 

Fund balances, ending 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENL~] FLrND S 

ONE-HAl F CEN~~ SALES TAX - SA/~ARY FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND C}{ANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes : 

Sales tax 
Miscellaneous : 

Interest on investments 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

General government 
Tax co]lection 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

Exhibit G-6 

1999 ~ 98 
Variance- 
Favorable 

Actual _~ favorabl~3_ Actual ~udget 

$ 823,333 $ 856,033 $ 32,700 " $ 884,672 

__ ~7.Q~  53.334 _ )6.334 44,766 

~___860,311 $ 909,367 ~ 49,034. S 929.438 

$ 12,350 $ 12,828 $ 
2 .410 2 .540 

478) $ 
130) 

724 
554 

60 

Total expenditures ~  14.7~  S 15,368 ~ (6Q8) $ 15.338 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing uses : 
Operating transfers out 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures and other 
financing uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

$ 845,573 $ 893,999 $ 48,426 $ 914,]00 

~ 743.7.~ ) (743.756 (601.213 

$ 101,817 $ 150,243 $ 48,426 $ 3]2,887 

904 ~3.11 1.138.019 _ __~ ,708 825.132 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 
ONE-HALF CENT SAL ES TAX - STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES, A/CD CHA/qGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Taxes : 

Sales tax 
Miscellaneous : 

Interest on investments 

Exhibit G-7 

1999 I~  
Variance- 
Favorable 

~ctual ~ avorableh Actual ~lldget 

$ 823,333 $ 856,033 $ 32,700 .$" 884,672 

__ __ __ __ __12,000 --  26.541 __  ~4,~ i 18.805 

Total revenues ~____~ 5,333 ~_ 882.574 ~  47,?~ai S 903.477 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

General government 
Tax collection 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

12,350 $ 12,828 $ (478) 
2,160 2,270 (110) 

-- -- --  25 45 __  ~_Q) 

Total expenditures ~_____I_4.535 S 15,143 L  (6~ ) $ 14.148 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures $ 820,798 $ 867,431 $ 46,633 $ 889,329 

other financing uses : 
Operating transfers out ( i ,14~ .) (1.147,020) __  ~,330 (467.819 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures and other 
financing uses $ (327,552)$ (279,589) $ 47,963 $ 42],510 

Fund balances, beginl~ing __ _ 342.369 674.517 _~ 2,148 253,007 

Fund balances, ending 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIA/qA 
SPECIAL REVENLrE FUNDS 

INDUSTRIAL  IND UCEMENT FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND C}{~NGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL  
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

1999 

Exhibit G-8 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Bu~  Actual IQ/L~avorable) Actual 

Revenues : 

Miscellaneous : 
Interest on investments S 20,000 $ 22.57~ ~ ~,~71 $ 20,538 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

Economic development and 
assistance : 
Promotion 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

$ 4,500 
150 

5,300 
200 

$ 4,500 
(50 

_  ~, 3-Q~ 

$ 1,392 
190 

Total expenditures S 9,950 ~ 200 ~_ 9,7~_Q $ 1,582 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

$ 10,050 

~Q4.876 

541
_ __ _

4 ,926  

63 

$ 22,371 

420 .373 

$442,744 

$ 12,321 

--  ~ ,4~_~ 

$ 18,956 

401,4~7 

$420.373 



 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

CIVIC CENTER OPERATIONS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BAL AN CES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AN D ACTUAL 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

1999 

Rev enue s : 

Charges for services: 
Rent income $ 9,700 
Concession income 7,000 
Other __  3,600 

Total charges for services ~ 20.3~Q 

Miscellaneous : 
Donations 
Other 

Total miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

Culture and recreation : 
Salaries and wages 
Repairs and maintenance 
Utilities 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

Total culture and 
recreation 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

$ 1,000 
-- . 1,~ q 
.$_ 2,3~Q 

$ 10,880 
7 ,547 

4,935 
5 23,362 

$ 875 
2 ,174 

$ 3,049 

Exhibit G-9 

1998 
Variance- 
Favorable 

(Un f avorabl~ ) Actual 

$ 1,180 
547 

3 .335 

i--~ ,062 

$ (125 
--  ~74 

7~9 

$ 8,055 
3,510 

$ 11,565 

$ 7,059 
),842 

5 8.901 

~_ 22.60Q 5 26.411 ~ .811 $ ~Q,466 

$ 14,070 
59,800 

7,600 
38O 

__ .I0,6~q 

$ 92,450 

_ _  30 . O0_ Q 

.S_I 22,45..Q 

$ 12,224 
57 ,837 
10 ,032 

410 

15 ,422 

$ 95,925 

)q,262 

5126.187 

$ (3,475 

__  (262 

$ 4,819 
21 ,886 
7 ,975 

390 

6,412 

$ 41,482 

~ ,7~7) $ 41.482 

Deficiency of revenues 

over expenditures (totals forward ~_(99,8~Q) 5(99,776) ~__  74 5(21.016 

~ 64 - 

Continued 



 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

CIVIC CENTER OPERATIONS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND ITURES , AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

W~th Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 3]., 1998 

1999 

Exhibit G-9 

(Continued) 

1998 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Budoet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expenditures (totals 
forwarded) $(99,850) $(99,776) $ 74 $(21,016 

Other financing sources : 
Operating transfers in 

Excess of revenues and other 
financing sources over 
expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

_ lgO,OOQ lOO,OOO 

$ 150 

_ _ 3.1.23~ 

65 - 

$ 224 

12 ,818 

13 .042 

$ 74 

. 1.579 

39.398 

$ 18,382 

(5,564) 

$ 12,818 



 

C ITY O F CROWLEY , LOU ISIAN A 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
YOUTH RECREATION OPERATING FUND 

Exhibit G-10 

STATEMENT OF REVENITES , EXPENDITURES , AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes : 

Ad valorem tax 

1999 ~9~8 
Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) Actual 

$ I17,~45 ~__ 118,948 ~___ li4Q~ $ 114,648 

Intergovernmental : 

Rural development grant $ ___  ~ ._ 30.000 $ 30,00Q 

Charges for services: 
Rentals 
Sports fees 
Tennis proceeds 
Summer youth camp 

Total charges 
for services 

Miscellaneous 
Interest on 
Donations 
Other 

$ 20,000 
27,000 

~7.~_Q~ 

$ 64.~08 

investments $ 

Total miscellaneous 

6 ,500 

1 .000 

$ 8,900 

$ 25,203 
32 ,254 

__ _  25 ,192 

~__ 82,649 

$ 6,964 
3,848 

__ __  784 
~__ 11.596 

$ 5,203 
5,254 

$ 18,04~ 

$ 464 
2 ,848 

__ __  28~ 
$ ~,5~  

$ 55,280 

$ 6,764 
9,350 

$ 20,075 

Total revenues 

(forward) $ 190,1~5_~ ~___243.193 ~_~ 3,04Q $ 190,003 

66 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENb~I FUND S 

yOUTH RECREATION OPERATING FUND 

Exhibit G-10 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALAN CES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL  
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Total revenues (forwarded 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

Culture and recreation : 
Salaries and wages 
Payroll taxes and 

retirement 
Group insurance 
Genera]. insurance 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Operational supplies 
Swimming pool supplies 
Sporting goods 
Summer youth camp 
Instructors and 
officials 

Contract labor 
Repairs and supplies 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

Total culture and 
recreation 

Capital outlay 

3999 

$ I~Q~LS/ 

Actual 

Z_ 243.193 

Variance- 
Favorable 

.$_ __5/~_~4..Q 

1998 

Actual 

$ ~90.003 

$ 150,000 $ 133,047 $ ]6,983 $ ~05,040 

5 ,325 

2 ,700 
5,750 

1,500 
27 ,000 

6 ,000 

12 ,000 

10,000 

I0 ,000 
11 ,500 

36,750 

1,800 

$ 294,265 

65~165 

Total expenditures $ ~ /~i 

6,610 
1,336 

13,022 
2 ,908 

23 ,921 
4 ,443 

11,468 

23,533 

$ 288,415 

_ __ 64,~13 

i- 353.~2~ 

(1,285 
1,364 

(7,272 
(1,408 
3 ,079 
1 ,587 

532 
]3,533 

5O9 

(4,660 
II,432 

(690 
-  (72~ 

$ 5,880 

5,364 
1 ,503 

14 ,277 

2 ,018 
24 ,924 
5 ,061 
1 ,400 

5 .962 

8 ,937 
18 ,379 

32 ,511 
2 ,210 

14 .585 

$ 242,171 

34 .627 

~ 7~, 798 

Deficiency of revenues over 
expenditures (totals 
forward) $ (169=277) i _ (ll0,1/~) ~__~ 4~  $ (86,795 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENIIE FUNDS 

YOUTH RECREATION OPERATING FUND 

Exhibit G-10 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALAN CES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

W~th Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

1999 

Budge~  Actual 

1998 
Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorabl~J_ Actual 

Deficiency of revenues over 
expenditures (totals 
forwarded) $ (169,277) ~__(II 0. 135) ~__~  ~, ~ 4~ "$ (86.795 

Other financing sources 
(uses): 
Operating transferE: in 
Operating transfers out 

$ 162,263 $ 162,263 $ 92,310 
($,$00 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) S 162.263 ~_ 162.263 $ _ $ 86.810 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other financing 
sources over expenditures 

and other financing uses $ (7,014 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

lO9 ._4~Q~_ 

S 102 , 388 

68 

$ 52,128 

-- --  146 .187 

~__ 198,315 

$ 59,142 

$ 95.92~ 

$ 15 

146 .172 

$ ~46.157 



 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
YOUTH RECREATION BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUhq) 

Exhibit G-ll 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BAL ANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

W~th Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes : 
Ad valorem tax 

Miscellaneous : 

1999 ~ $ 

~udaeh 

Variance- 
Favorable 

~ctual (Qnfavorableh Actual 

$ 39,182 $ 39,648 $ 466 $ 38,215 

Interest on investments 1.800 __ -- 3.451 __ __L _~  ' 2.014 

Total revenues $ _9_Q~ _~  ~__ 43.099 ~____~ J~I/ ~_ 40.229 

Expenditures: 
Current : 

Culture and recreation : 
Salaries and wages 
Payroll taxes and 

retirement 
Building and 

equipment repairs 
Building maintenance 

and supplies 
Insurance 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

Total culture and 
recreation 

Capital outlay 

$ 25,250 $ 30,255 $ (5,005) $ 22,465 

1,875 

15 ,000 

7,000 
10 ,032 
2 ,100 

AL295 

1,776 

27,474 

12 ,081 
8 ,147 

2 ,270 
744 

99 

12 ,474 

(5,081) 
1,885 
(17o) 
15! 

1 ,311 

15 ,568 

6 ,986 

11 ,035 
2 ,0]0 

--  1.303 

$ 62,552 $ 82,747 $ (20,195) $ 60,678 

245L~9_Q __ 199.325 ~  --  236.844 

Total expenditures $ 3Q~ 9~  ~_._282.072 ~ 25,~_~Q $ 297,522 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expenditures 
(subtotals forward) $ (2~7~ 7~ ) ~_~238,973) ~ ~ ,_Q~  ~ {257.293 
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CITY OF CROWLEY . LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

YOUTH RECREATION BUILDING MA INTENANCE FUND 

Exhibit G-~I 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENI)ITI/RES , ~  CHANGES 

IN FUND B~ CES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUA~ 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

1999 

Budge~ 

1998 

Variance- 
Favorable 

~Gtual (Unfavorableh Actual 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expenditures 
(subtotals forwarded) $ (267,070) $ (238,973) $ 28,097 $ (257,293 

Other financing sources : 
Operating transfers in 271.124 __ _ ~7~,~24 __  258.338 

Excess of revenues and other 
financing sources over 
expenditures $ 4,054 $ 32,151 $ 28,097 $ 1,045 

Fund balances, beginning 16.665 __ _ 17 ,511 __ ~_4u~ --  I~.456 

Fund balances, ending 

70 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 
SPECIAL REVEArOE FU~TDS 

CEMETERY FUND 

Exhibit G-12 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual A/nounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenue s : 

Taxes : 

Ad valorem tax 
Miscellaneous: 

Interest on investments 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current : 

Welfare : 
Salaries and wages 
Payroll taxes and 

retirement 
Insurance 

Repairs and supplies 
Audit 
Utilities 
Miscellaneous 

Iq99 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Budael ~ctual (Unfavorablel ~9~ ua] 

$ 29,395 

~ 500 

~ 32~ 895 

$ 22,250 

],625 
4 ,500 
6,400 

150 

5O 

_ _ _ _ L A/~ 

Total expenditures ~__~ 445 

$ 29,746 

5 .843 

35 .589 

$ 7,797 

279 

2 ,988 
2 ,312 

220 

288 

13,884 

$ 351 

_ ~ ,~  

$ 28,670 

_L__A .724 

~J 3.394 

$ 14,453 $ 7,68I 

1,346 
1,512 
4 ,088 

(70) 
5o 

~,IB2 

157 

3,400 
3 ,441 

190 

21 

--  8 

S 22,561 ~ 4,898 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures $ (3,550) $ 21,705 $ 25,255 $ 18,496 

Other financing sources: 
Operating transfers in 12~_~  12.562 

Excess of revenues and other 
f~nancing sources over 
expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

$ 9,012 

73= 478 

8~ 490 

$ 34,267 

_ i08,62d~ 

~142.8~_i 

$ 25,255 

35 .148 

S 60.403 

_ ~ 1.219 

$ 29,715 

_ _ _78 .911 

2 08.626 



CITY OF' CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

CEMETERY DEVELOPMENT FUND 

Exhibit G-13 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND CHAN GES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTU Al, 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 3l, 1998 

Revenues : 

Charges for services : 
Sale of plots 
Administrative fees 
Permits 

Tota] revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current : 

Welfare : 
Office expense 
Repairs and maintenance 
Audit 
Engineering fees 
Miscellaneous 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

3999 1998 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Budaet Actual (Unfavorablel Actual 

$ 3,300 

__  3QQ 

i__1 .60~ 

$ 
I00 

5O 

L ___~  

$ 3,425 

S 6.57Q 

72 

$ 3,900 

280 

4 .180 

340 

.~ 340 

$ 3,840 

_  2,822 

6 .662 

$ 600 

__  (20 

$ 

$ 3,600 

__
' 340 

i ~,940 

$ $ 
I00 

(290) 90 

__ _2~  _ 300 

$ (~ ) i 390 

415 $ 3,550 

(~ ) _ (728 

$ -i~ $ ~,822 



 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
MOTOR VEHICLE FACILITY FUND 

Exhibit 0-14 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Intergovernmental: 
Motor vehicle reimbursements 

Miscellaneous : 
Interest on investments 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current : 

General government : 
Salaries and wages 
Payroll taxes and retirement 
Insurance 

Housing 
Utilities 
Repairs ai~d supplies 
Miscellaneous 

Total expenditures 

1999 

Budqe~ 

1998 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Actual _LQ/l~ orable) Actual 

$ 44,500 $ 33,450 $(I~,050) $ 44,004 

2 ~Q_0_Q 2,093 __  ~  ' ~,218 

$ 46~5~  $ 35.543 ~ ,9~7) S 46,222 

$ 6,370 $ 

500 

24,000 
3 ,000 

6 ,000 

292 
24 ,000 

2 ,913 
5 ,910 

9 .070 

$ 6,370 

208 

87 

90 

~ .830 

$ 5,874 
133 

685 

24,000 
3 ,089 

4 .375 

3,931 

S 43~ I_Q S 42.185 L  925 S 42,087 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures $ 3,390 $ (6,642) $(10,032) $ 4,135 

Fund balances beginning 

Fund balances ending 

53~734 56.162 ~ .428 52,027 
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

TO account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term 
debt principal, interest, and related costs . 

1997 SALES TAX BOND FUND - to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of, costs associated with the Sales Tax Street Improvement Bonds Series ST- 
1997A . 

1997 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FUND - to account 

and the paym ent of, costs associated with the 
Bonds Series ST-1997B . 

for the accumulation of resources for, 
General Obligation Street Improvement 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS - 1985 BAYOU OAKS pITND - to account for the accumulation of 
resources for, and the paym ent of, costs associated with the 1995 Bayou Oaks Special 
Assessment Bonds. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALA/~CE SHEET 
August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments , at cost 
Special assessments receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BAL ANCES 

LIAB ILIT IES 

Due to other funds 

FDND BALANCES 
Reserved for debt retirement 
Unreserved - undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

-  76 

1997 
Sales Tax 

Bond F~II~  

$ 
543 . 644 

1997 
General 

Obligation 
Bond Fund 

$543,644 

$543,6~  

9543,644 



 

Special 

Assessment Bonds - 
1985 Bayou Oaks Fund 

276 

268 

$ 276 
543 ,644 

268 

$ 297 
517 ,815 

8O3 

. 2,7_7~  

s521.7~/ 

.$ $,850 

544 

544 

544 

$543,644 

$s44,188 

S 544
_ _

. 188 

77 - 

$520,607 
. (5,750 

~514,857 

~521.!9_Z 
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C ITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIAN A 

AL L DEBT SERV ICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND IT~ ~ES , 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL ANCES 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Special assessments 
Miscellaneous : 

Interest on investments 
Interest on assessments 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Debt service : 

Principal retirement 
Interest coupons paid 
Fiscal charges 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources: 
Operating transfers in 

Excess (deficiency) 
financing sources 

of revenues and other 
over expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

78 

1997 
Sales Tax 

Bond Fund 

25 .829 

1997 

General 
Obligation 
Bond Fund 

$ 25,82,9_ $ 

$ 205,000 
263,350 

l,O00 

$ 469.350 

$(443,52] 

$ 170,000 
214 ,675 

1.000 

$ 385,675 

$(385,675 

4~7,~ I~ 384,420 

$ 24,292 

519,~ _ 

$ ~4~, $44 

$ (1,255 

],255 

$ 



 

Special 
Assessment Bonds - 
1985 Rayon Oak~ Fund 

80 

S 174 

130 

S 130 

$ 44 

Tota lm 

80 

25,829 

__ _  ~  

1998 

28,210 

~__ ~ 6. 003 ~ 28. 304 

$ 375,000 
478,025 

2 ,000 
130 

~_95 5.155 

$ (829, 152 

$ 350,000 
499,733 

2 ,266 

7O 

$ 852.084 

$(823,780 

6.250 _~ 8.483 ___~ 54,7~I 

$ 6,294 

(5.750 

S 544 

$ 29,331 

~ 4,857 

~ _~4,188 

79 

$ 31,011 

5 5~4,857 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

To account for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than 
those financed by proprietary and trust funds). 

1997 STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND - to account for the collection and disbursement of 
funds for the construction and improvement of City streets. 

LOUISIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (L.C,D .B.G .) FUND - to account for the 
collection and disbursement of grant funds for the extension of the City 's sewer 
system . 

81 



ASSETS 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

ALL CAP]TAL  PROJECTS FUhrDS 

COMBIN ING BA/~ANCE SHEET 

August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments , at cost 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES A/qD FUND BALAN CES 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

1997 Street 

Improvement L.C.D .B .G . 
Fund Fund 

Exhibit I-i 

Totals 

$ 21,754 $ 8,499 $ 30,253 

1998 

$ 17,938 
4,160,902 

~===21,75~ $ 8.499 ~ 30.253 $4.178,840 

$ 15,564 $ 
8,505 

$ ~5,564 
_ 15,10~ 

$i,245,411 
2,792 

$ 22,164 $ 8,505 $ 30,669 $1,248,203 

FUND BAL AN CES 
Unreserved - undesignated __  (~i~) (6) (41~) ~,~30.637 

Total liabilities and fund 
balances 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 

ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Intergovernmental : 

Louisiana Community 
Development Block Grant 

Miscellaneous : 
Interest on investments 
Other 
Total miscellaneous 

1997 Street 

Improvement L .C .D .B .G . 
;~und __ Fund 

Exhibit I-2 

Totals 

~ 99 1998 

$ 260.010 ~____ 260,010 $ 

$ 42,356 
__ __ 1 .135 

~__ 43,491 

$ $ 42,356 
3,135 

~__ 43,491 

$ 369,905 
1 .691 

S 371,596 

Total revenues ~_ 43.491 $ 260.010 ~__ 303.501 S 371.596 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

Public works : 
Miscellaneous 

Capital outlay 
$ 236 
_ _ i~ _53.50~ 

$ 6 
409 . 705 

$ 242 
_ _ _~,Q$3.214 

$ I05 
5 .524 .332 

Total expenditures ~_2~ 53,745 $ 409,711 ~_4.063,456 $ 5.524.437 

Deficiency of revenues over 
expenditures $(3,610,254) $ (149,701) $(3,759,955) $(5,152,841 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in _ _ __ ~79,20~ 149,695 __  828.902 

Deficiency of revenues 
and other financing sources 
over expenditures $(2,931,047) $ (6) $(2,931,053) $(5,152,841 

Fund balances, beginning _ _ 2.930,637 

Fund balances, ending 

_ _ _2_=~_~ ),~ 7 8.083.478 
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ENTERPRISE FUND S 

To account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to 
private business enterprises - where the ~ntent of the governing body is that the costs 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public 
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) 
where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, 
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public 
policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

INDUSTRIAL pLANT FUND - to account for the cost of an industrial site acquired by the 
City with proceeds from an industrial revenue bond issue. Proceeds from the rental 
of the site are accumulated by the fund for payment of the industrial revenue bond 
principal and interest. 

UTILITY FUND - to account for the provision of sewer services to the residents of the 
City . All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this 
fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, 
financing and related debt service, and billing and collection . 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
;iLL ENTERPRISE FUND S 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments , at cost 
Accrued interest receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Grants receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid insurance 
Fixed assets (net of 

accumulated depreciation 

Of $2,459,814 in 1999 
and $2,034,772 in 3.998 

Industrial 
Plant 
Fungi__  

64 

Utility 

32 ,672 

2 ,606 ,230 

4 ,680 
70,049 

Totals 

Exhibit J-1 

~ 99 1998 

32 ,736 
2 ,606 ,230 

4 ,6~)0 
70.049 

8.505 8.505 

65 

968 
7 

77 

3 

246 

803 

304 

356 

67] 

8 .064 

~ _Q~ I ~.876.443 I0.928.54~ I0.909.700 

Total assets $ 52.165 ~_~3 .598,579 $13.650.74~4 $13.040.144 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 
DEQ revolving loan payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued interest payable 
Deferred revenue 

$ 

2 , 
I, 

180 , 

6 , 
697, 
470, 

15 , 

253 $ 
750 
877 
583 

315 
48 

Total liabilities $ ~_~.370.778 $ 4,~79_~ /~ $ 4,~62.031 

FUND EQUITY 
Retained earnings 
Contributed capita] 

52,165 $ 1,375,061 
__ 2~ 2. 740 

$ 1,427,226 
7.852, 74~ 

$ 825,373 
7.852 .740 

Total fund equity $ 52~I~  ~_~,227,80~ ~ 9,27~_~ -~ $ 8,678,1~  

Total liabilJtles 
and fund equity $ 52,.~_~  ~_~.598.57~ $13.65]~ Z~  $13.040,14~  
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENIrES, EXPENSES , 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EAP-NINGS 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

Miscellaneous 

Industrial 
Plant 

_ _ ~/lP~l_--- 

$ 
72 

Utility 
Fund 

$1,320,123 

Exhibit J -2 

Totals 

/~  1998 

$1,320,123 
7~ 

$1,338,615 
__ _ 2_~ 

Total operating revenues ~___ 7__7~ ~i,320.123 SI,~20~195~'$I.338,_~  

Operating expenses : 
Personal serv ices - 

Salaries and wages 
Collection fees 
Bad debts 
Supplies and materials 
Depreciation 
Audit 
Employee benefit - 

Payroll taxes 
Group insurance 
Retirement 

Repairs and maintenance 
Pretreatment 

Uniforms 
office expense 
Engineering 
General insurance 
Utilities 
Inspections 
User fee refund 
Miscellaneous 

3,702 

3,290 
11,395 
9,776 

92,445 
31 ,084 

1,063 

7,157 
3 ,184 

42,923 

45.428 

12 ,091 

6 .666 

204 , 
36, 
9, 

39, 

425, 
18, 

257 $ 
179 

392 

988 
042 

240 

3,290 
13,395 
9,776 

92 ,445 

31,084 
~ ,063 

7,157 
3 ,184 

42 ,923 

45 .428 

12 ,091 

--  $,656 

167,769 
36,237 
7 ,5B4 

51,537 

420,826 
16 ,360 

Total operating expenses ~_ [[LTQ~ ~ 995.898 ~_ 999.600 $ 928.945 

Operating income (loss) 
(subtotals forward) ~____J3.630) ~ 324.225 ~_ 320.595 $ 4Q9.~ 4 

(Continued) 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 
AND CHANGES IN RETA INED EAI{NINGS 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Operating income (loss 
(subtotals forwarded 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Tax revenue 
Interest income 
Other revenue 
Administrative fee - DEQ 
Interest expense - DEQ 

Industrial 
Plant 

_  Fund 
Utility 
Fund 

Exhibit J-2 
(Continued 

~ _ 1998 

~__ (3,6~Q) S 324.~  ~__ 320,595 $ 409.694 

$ 138,784 
103,416 

1 ,090 

(16,066) 
(78,726) 

$ 138,784 
103,416 

1 ,090 

(16,066 
--  (78,726 

$ 133,767 
85,413 

490 

(15,730 
(76,275 

Total nonoperating revenues 
(expenses) ~ S 148.498 ~_ 148.498 $ 127.665 

Net income (loss) before 
operatJng transfers ~___ (3~ ) ~ 472.723 L 469.093 $ 537.359 

Operating transfers : 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

$ 282,455 
(149.695) 

$ 282,455 
(149 .695) 

$ 271,04I 

Total operating transfers ~ $ 132.760 ~_ 132.760 $ 271.041 

Net income (loss 3,630) $ 605,483 $ 601,853 $ 808,400 

Retained earnings, beginning __ _ 55 7~  _  769.578 __  825.373 16.973 

Retained earnings, ending 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISI~dqA 
AL L ENTERPRISE FUND S 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 3], 1998 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating dncome (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile 

operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided by operating 
activities: 

Depreciation 
Change in assets and 

liabilities: 
Decrease in accounts 

recelvab~e 
(Increase) decrease in 
accrued ~nterest 
receivable 

Decrease in prepaid 
insurance 

Increase in due from 
other funds 

Increase (decrease) in 
accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in 
due to oth(~r funds 

Increase (decrease) in 
other ]iabJllties 

Industrial 
Plant utility 

_ _ _~ nd _ ~und 

Exhibit J-3 

3,630) $ 324,225 $ 320,595 $ 409,694 

3,702 421,340 425,042 ' 420.826 

10,978 10,978 240.358 

2 ,624 

8,064 

(8,505 

161,957 

558 

2 ,624 

8 ,064 

(8,505 

161 ,957 

558 

(5,841 

284 ,894 

(1,632 

-- __ _ (48) _  16,7Q~  __  ~6,9_~  (138.454 

Net cash provided by operating 

activities ~ __  ~  $ 937.9~  ~__ ~ 7,~  $ 64Q,Q~Z 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL  
FINANCING ACTIVITIES : 

Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Proceeds from taxes levied 
Other 

$ 271,04I 

133,767 

Net cash provided by noncapital 

financing activities $ 272.6~~ L 272.634 $ 405.298 

Subtotals forward ~ __  24 $~,210.577 ~ 230.601 $1.045.355 

- 89 - 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIA/~A 
ALL ENTERPRISE FUND S 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 3], 1998 

Subtotals forwarded 

Industrial 
Plant 

__ Fund 
Utility 
Fund 

Exhibit J-3 
(Continued) 

Tota]~ 

1999 1998 

$ ___ _~_~ ~ 1,210,577 _$_ 1,210,601 S 1.045.355 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL  ;uND 

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES : 
Acquisition and construction 

of capital assets 
Proceeds from DEQ revolving 

loan 

Payment on DEQ revolving loan 
Interest and administrative 
fee paid on DEQ revolving 
loan 

Proceeds from EPA grant 

$ (443,886) $ (443,886) .$ (197,830 

9 

180 
578 

000 
9,578 

180,000 

94,792) (94,?92 

81 

175 
558 

000 

(92,005 
3~,37~ 

Net cash used by capital and 
related financing activities $ ~ (709.100) ~_~ 709.100) $ (344.906 

CASH PLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES : 

Interest on investments 
Purchase of investment 

securities 
Proceeds from sale and 

maturities of investment 
securities 

$ 103,416 $ 103,416 $ 85,413 

1,047,427) (1,047,427) (2,255,203 

_ _  410.000 4 1~ 00 1.529.201 

Net cash used by investing 
activities $ ~ (534.011) ~_ ~ 34,Q~ ) $ (640.589 

Net increase (decrease) in 
cash and cash equivalents 24 $ (32,534) $ (32,510) $ 59,860 

Cash and cash equivalents, 
beginning 4~  

_  $~,2Q$ -- __ .~-~-~2~-~ ~,~86 

Cash and cash equivalents, 

ending $ .= 64 ~ 32.672 ~___ 32,736 $ 65.246 
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INTERNAL SERV ICE FUND S 

TO account for the financing of goods and services provided by one department or agency 
to other departments or agencies of the governmental entity and/or to other 
governmental entities on a cost-reimbursement basis . 

WORKER 'S COMPENSATION FUND - to account for the accumulation of funds for the City 's 
self-insurance against employees' work related claims. 

GROUP INSI/RA~CE FUqqD - to account for the accumulation of funds for the City 's self 
insurance against health care claims. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

ALL INTERNAl, SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BAL ANCE SHEET 

August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

Cash and (!ash equivalents 
Investments , at cost 
Accrued interest receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIAB ILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIAB ILITIES 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Claims ~n process 

Worker 's Group 
Compensation Insurance 

__ _ __ ~9~nd _ Fund 

$ 29,32~ 
654 ,524 

9,274 

5,897 

15,594 

T~t~ ls 

Exhibit K-I 

1992 ~ 9~ 

$ 29,321 
654 ,524 

9,274 

15 ,594 

--  5,897 

$ 34,637 
653 ,229 
11,347 

13 ,962 

$ 

- --  I. 379 

$ 3,051 

170,897 
30 .939 

$ 3,051 

170,897 

$ 
3 ,575 

165 ,000 

90 .983 

Total liabilities $ 1,379 $ 204,887 $ 206,266 $ 259,558 

FtrND EQUITY 
Retained earnings (deficit) _ 697,~ 7 _~189,293) 508.344 453.617 

Total liabilit~es and 
fund equity 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED E;hR/qINGS 

Year Ended August 31~ 1999 
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Operating revenues : 
Charges for se2~ ices 
Miscellaneous: 

Interest on investments 
Other 

Worker 's Group 
Compensation Insurance 

._ _ _ _/'und _  Fund 

Exhibit K-2 

Totals 
1~_~  1998 

$ 203,300 $ 175,267 $ 378,567 $ 385,31] 

32 .490 

4~q 
32,490 35,400 

TOtal Operating revenues ~ 23~,790 S 175.757 ~_ 41~,~_4~  . $ 421.570 

Cost of services rendered : 
Insurance premiums 
Administrative fees 
Claims 
Loss time 

Second injury assessment 
Miscellaneous 

$ 83,995 
21,253 

20,941 
93 ,142 

10,129 

1.354 

$ 125,282 
15 ,358 

185,348 

~8 

$ 209,277 
36 ,611 

206 ,289 
93 , 142 

10,129 

~ ~~ L id/ 

$ 196,377 
28,658 

289,826 
10 ,404 

5,049 

Tota] cost of services 
rendered ~ 0.814 S 326,006 ~ 556.820 $ ~ 0.314 

Income (loss) before operating 
transfers $ 4,976 $(150,249) $(145,273) $(108,744 

Operating transfers : 
Operating transfers in 

Net income 

~Qo.ooo _ 200.000 ~ 6.667 

$ . 4,976 $ 49,751 $ 54,727 $ 7,923 

Retained earnings (deficit), 
beginning _~ 92.66~ (239,044) 4~ ,$~7 445,694 

Retained earnings (deficit 
ending 



CITY OF CROWLEY, LOUISIANA 
;iLL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operations: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts 
receivable 

(Increase) decrease in accrued 
interest receivable 

(Increase) decrease in due from 
other funds 

Increase (decrease 
payable 

Increase (decrease 
expenses 

Increase (decrease 
to other funds 

in accounts 

in accrued 

in due 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Worker 's Group 
Compensation Insurance 

__  Fund __  Fund 

Exhibit K-3 

Totmlm 

i~99 ~ 98 

$ 4,976 $(150,249) $(145,273) $(108,744 

5,896 

2 ,073 

5,897 

3 ,575 

1 ,379 

7,528 1,632 

2 ,073 

5,897 

3 ,575 

60,044) (58,665 

13 ,962 

(6,.706 

24 ,957 

3,575 

(4,505 

5.897 5.897 (5,050 

~,~  $(211,924) ~/2_qT,q7~) $(II0.43~ 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES : 

Operating transfers in ~ S 200.QQQ ~_2_QQ,QQ~ $ i16.667 

CASH FLOWS FROM INV ESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of investment securities 
Proceeds from sale and maturities 

of investment securities 

$(101,295) $ $(101,295) $(711,263 

_  IO0,Q~ _ I00.000 716,01~ 

Net cash provided (used) by 
investing activities ~ (i.2~ ) $ _ L (I,295) $ 4,755 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents $ 3,557 $ (II,924) $ (8,363) $ 10,987 

Cash and cash equivalents 
beginning 

_  ~ ,7~_~ 8.873 __ 34,637 23.65~ 

Cash and cash equivalents, ending ~ 29,_____~3~  $ (~,051) L_L 26.270 $ 34,637 
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EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

To account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity for others when both 
the principal and the income earned by the principal may be used for the purpose 
specified in the trust agreement. 

POLICE PENSION FUN]) - to account for the accumulation of resources to be used for 
retirement annuity payments at appropriate amounts and times in the future. 

COLLISION LOSS FUND - to accumulate funds for the City 's self-insurance against 
collision losses. 

AOENCY FUND 

To account for assets held by the government as an agent for other funds 

PAYROLL FUND - to account for the disbursement of salaries and expenditures incurred 
in conjunction with payrolls. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
ALL FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments , at cost 

Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND F[TND BALANCES 

LIAB ILIT IES 

Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BAL ANCES 
Reserved for police retirement 
Reserved for collision losses 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

96 - 

Rxnendable Trust Funds 

Police 
Pension 
FUn~_ 

$ 6,348 
54 ,688 

Collision 
LOSS 

Fund 

$ 3,523 
225 ,413 

4 .191 

$ 61,036 

.$ 61 ,_Q/~ 

S 61,036 

$ 
233,127 

$233.127 

$233.127 



Aaencv Fund 

Payroll 
Fund 

$ 70,109 

8 . 693 

$ 78.8O2 

$ 78,042 
76O 

Totals 

1999 

$ 79,980 
280,101 

4 ,191 
8.693 

1998 

$ 86,139 
247,748 

4 ,078 

_  ~,13~ 

$ 78,042 
-- --  7~Q 

$ 66,112 
_ __ 2u~  

5 78. 802 ~_3 8, 802 ~ 65,~_Q~ 

- 97 

$ 61,036 
_ ~ 3.127 

~ 94.163 

~ 12.965 

$ 58,306 
_ 215.48v 

~27~,793 

~340.10! 

Exhibit L-I 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOU ISIANA 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES - AL L EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended August 31, 1998 

Police 
Pension 
_ _ ~ und 

Collision 
Loss 
Fund 

Exhibit L-2 

Totals 

]~ 99 1998 

Revenues : 
Miscellaneous : 

Interest on investments $ _~ _9~  ~ 11.528 $ ~.4.12~ $ 12,911 

Expenditures : 
Public safety : 

Pension payments 
Claims 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

$ 98,7"73 $ $ 98,773 $ 113,620 
518 518 259 

740 340 1 .080 970 

Total expenditures $ ~9.5~  ~ 888 $ I00,40_i $ 114.864 

Excess (deficiency) of 
rev e nu e s ov e r 

expenditures $ (96,915) $ 10,640 $ (86,275) $ (101,953 

Other financing sources: 
Operating transfers in ~ _$_~u~ _ 7,QQQ _ ~ 06.64~ 126.199 

Excess of revenues 
and other financing 
sou rce s ov er 

expenditures $ 2,730 $ 17,640 $ 20,370 $ 24,246 

Fund balances, beginning ~ 3_O~  _ 215.487 _ ~ 7~,7~  24~,~47 

Fund balances, ending 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIAB ILITIES 

AGENCY FUND 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

L IAB ILIT IES 

Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Balance , 

August 31, 
1998 

$ 64,172 

Exhibit L-3 

Balance , 

August 31, 

Additions Re~&h~tion~ 1999 

$3,000,243 
_ _2 ,962 ,168 

$(2,994,306) 70,I09 
8,693 

$ 66,112 
_ - -- i~  

$1,184,313 
33 ,457 

$(I,172,383) 78,042 
760 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 

To account for fixed assets other than those accounted for in proprietary or trust 
funds . 
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CITY OF CROWLEY, LOUISIANA 
GENEP3%L FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 

STATEMENT OF CHI~NGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 

General fixed assets, at cost 
Land 
Buildings and improvements 
Improvements other than 
buildings 

Equipment 

Balance , 

August 31, 
].998 __  

Exhibit M-I 

Balance , 

August 31, 

Additions Deductio~iH 1999 

$ 219,258 $ 245,100 $ 
2,808,316 104 ,515 

$ 464,358 
2 .912 .831 

635,297 133,288 768,585 
2,553.56_Q 343.371 _~ 4Q,7~ ) 2.856,145 

Total general fixed 
assets S6.216.43_~__  ~ 825.274 ~( 40.786) $7,QQI,~19 

Investment in general fixed 
assets : 

Donated assets 
Property acquired prior 

to 9-1-65" 
Property acquired after 

9-1-65 from : 

Federal/state grants 
General fund revenues 
Sales tax revenues 
Federal revenue sharing 

fund 
Special assessments 
Other special revenues 

$ 57,900 $ 233,000 $ 

] 95,390 

640,712 
1,624,318 

6]4 ,786 

52 ,958 

311,790 (40,786 

1,606,930 
72 ,269 

1,494.1~  228.526 

$ 290,900 

195 .390 

693 ,670 

1,895,322 

614 .786 

1,606 ,930 
72 ,269 

1 .632 ,652 

Total investment 
in general fixed 
assets $6.216.4~J_ ~ ~25,274 S (40.78~ ) $7.001.919 

* Records reflecting source from which assets were acquired were not maintained prior 

to 9-1-65 . 
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GENERA L LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

To account for general long-term debt and other liabilities that are not specific 
liabilities of proprietary or trust funds. 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL LONG -TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

STATEMENT OF GENERAL LONG -TERM DEBT 

August 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for August 31, 1998 

AMOUN T AVAILABLE A/qD TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE PAYMENT 
O F GENERA L LONG -TERM DEBT 

Amount available in Debt Service Funds for 
debt retirement 

Amount to be provided from : 
Excess revenues of the City 
Sales tax 

Ad valorem tax 

Total amount available and to be provided 
for the payment of general long-term det 

GENERAL LONG -TERM DEBT PAYAB LE 

Installment purchases payable 
MPERS liability 
Bonds payable 

Total general long-term debt payable 

- 104 - 

Police 
Pension 

Liability 

Installment 
Purchase 
Contract 

(Fire Truck) 

877 ,896 95,961 

$ $ 95,96] 
877 ,896 



1997 Sales 

y~ax Bonds 

$ 543,644 

3,891,356 

1997 General 
Obliaation Bonds 

3.710,QQQ 

Totale 

Exhibit N-I 

1999 1998 

$ 543,644 $ 520,607 

973 ,857 
3,891,356 

3.710.000 

1 ,055 ,260 

4 ,119,393 
3 .880 .000 

$ 

_ 3.710.000 

~3.71_o.ooo 

105 

$ 95,961 
877 ,896 

~,145.000 

$ 153,884 
901,376 

8,520.000 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



General Fu/~  

CITY OF CROWLEY . LOU ISIANA 

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF CERTIFICATES OF 

DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENTS - ALL FUNDS 
August 31, 1999 

Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 

U .S . Treasury Note 
FHLMC Securities 
GNMA Securities 
GNMA Securities 
GNMA Securities 
GNMA Securities 
GNMA Securities 
FNMA Securities 
LAMP 

Total General Fund 

~nec~a] Revenl]e Fund~ 

Sales Tax Funds : 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
LAMP 

Total Sales Tax Funds 

Industrial Inducement Fund 
Certificate of deposit 

Youth Recreation Operating Fund 
LAM P 

Interest 

_  Rates 

5 .00% 

5 .25% 
5 .25% 

5 .00% 
5 .15% 
8 .50% 

6.89% 
7 .00% 
7 .50% 
7 .50% 
7 .00% 

7 .50% 
7 .00% 
Varies 

5 .25% 
5 .15% 
5 .25% 
5 .25% 

Varies 

Schedule 1 

Maturity 
D~ _ ~ook Value 

10-]1-1999 

08-04-2000 

08-]5-2000 
10-]1-1999 

08-04 -2000 
02-]5-2000 
10-03-2005 
12-]5-2022 
07 -]5-2023 

08-]5-2023 
04-35-2024 
04-]5-2045 
12-01-2028 

N/A 

08-05-2000 
08-05-2000 
08-05 -2000 

08-04-2000 

N/A 

248 

575 

000 
Ii0 

200 
565 
298 
13 
97 

14 
15 

40 
130 

359 

000 

000 
053 
371 

075 

553 
039 
784 

618 
556 

019 

237 

1 . 537 . 777 

~_ 4,846,441 

$ 505,467 
I00 ,000 
482 ,363 

729,000 

1.515 ,809 

~_ 3.332,639 

5.25% 08-05-2000 ~_ 416,594 

Varies N/A ~_ 153,880 

Youth Recreation Building Maintenance 
Fund : 

LAM P Varies N/A ~_ 115.509 

Cemetery Fund : 
Certificate of deposit 
LAM P 

Total Cemetery Fund 

108 - 

4.75% 09-15-1999 $ 51,400 
Varies N/A 88.326 

139,726 

Continued 



CITY OF CROWLEY ~ LOUISIANA 

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF CERTIFICATES OF 

DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENTS - ALL FUNDS 

August 31, 1999 

Special Reven~ Funds (Continued 

Motor vehicle Facility Fund 
LAM P 

Total Special Revenue Funds 

Debt ~qerv ice Fun 

1997 Sales Tax Bond Fund 
LAM P 

~nterDr~ se Fl]nd 

Utility Fund : 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
LAM P 

Total Enterprise Fund 

In terna l ~erv ice Fnnd 

Worker's Compensation Fund : 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
LAM P 

Total Internal Service Fund 

Interest 

_  Rates 

109 - 

Schedule I 
(Continued 

Maturity 
~ =~_ Book Value 

Varies N/A ~_ 41.845 

~_~.200.19~ 

Varies N/A S  543,64~ 

4 .24% 
4 .50% 
4 .50% 
Varies 

5 .25% 
4 .15% 
4 .15% 

Varies 

11-27-1999 
02-26-2000 
02-15-2000 

N/A 

08-04-2000 
10-15-1999 

10-15-1999 

N/A 

$ 103,759 
150 ,000 

400,000 
1 ,952 ,471 

$ ~j606,23Q 

$ 149,000 
170 ,635 
166 ,139 

168 ,750 

554~52~ 

Continued 



Trllet ~n~ Aoencv Fnnds 

Police Pension Fund 
LAMP 

CITY OF' CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF CERTIFICATES OF 
DEPOSIT AND INVE STMENTS - ALL FUNDS 

August 31, 1999 

Collision Loss Fund : 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Lamp 

Total Collision Loss Fund 

Total Trust and Agency Funds 

Total all funds 

Interest 

_  Rates 

Schedule I 
(Continued 

Maturity 

_ Da~@~ Book Value 

Varies N/A ~ 54,6~8 

5.35% 10-15-1999 $ 79,781 
5 .25% 08-05-2000 " 120,000 

Varies N/A ~ ~ 25,632 
225 ,413 

280 .I01 

$13.131,134 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPEND ITURE OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 

U .S. Department of Agriculture: 

Pass-Through Program From : 
Governor 's Office of Rural Development 

Rural Development Grant 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

Pass -Through 
Entity 

Identifying 
Num ber 

Schedule 2 

Federal 
ExDenditures 

10.769 9899-ACD-0202 $ 30,000 

Pass-Through Program From : 
Louisiana Department of Education - 

Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 

Total U .S . Department of Agriculture 

Environmental Protection Agency : 

Pass-Through Program From 
Louisiana Department of 

Quality - 
Capitalization Grants 

Revolving Funds 

Environmental 

for State 

U .S . Departm ent of Housing and Urban Development 

99SFSP 11 .830 

$ 41,830 

66.458 CS-221045-02 $ 2.697,877 

Pass-Through Program From : 
Louisiana Office of Community Development - 
Community Development Block Grants/ 
Entitlement Grants 14.218 107-900325 $ 260.010 

U.S. Departm ent of Justice 

Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program 16.592 

Pass-Through Program From : 
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and 
Administration of Criminal Justice - 

Byrne Formula Grant Program 16 .592 E99-4-015 

Total U .S . Department of Justice 

Total expenditures of federal awards 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule 

IIi 

28 .213 

13 .359 

$ 41,572 

$ $,041,289 



CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPEND ITI/RES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Note i. Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the 
federal grant activity of the City of Crowley and is presented on the accrual 
basis of accounting . The information is this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Goverrunents, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts 
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in 
the preparation of general-purpose financial statements. 

Note 2 . Loans Outstanding 

The City of Crowley had the following loan balance outstanding at August 31, 
1999. Thi~ loan balance outstanding is also included in 'the federal 
expenditures presented in the schedule . 

c]n ~ter /proaram T itle 

Capitalization Grants for 
State Revolving Funds 

112 - 

Federal CFDA 
Number 

Amount 
Outstandin~ 

66.458 $2,697,877 
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BR O U SSAR D , PO CH E', LEW IS &  BR EAUX , L.L.P. 

C E F~ I IF IE D P U B L IC A C C O U N T A N T S 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER FINAN CIAL  REPORTING BASED ON AN  AUD IT 
OF FINAN CIAL  STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDAN CE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Mayor and 
City of Crowley, 

Board of Aldermen 
Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Crowley, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended August 31, 1999, and have 
issued our report thereon dated February i0, 2000. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States . ," 

Church Point, LA 
(337) 684-2855 ComDliance 
Eunice, LA 
(337i 457-0071 

M,,,,ll~ r~ ,4 n.,~"., ,., l,,stUut, '4 
Ct rtilivd Publi~ A, ,~,uutants 
S,s wry ,q IA.,isiano (h,rtilA,d 
l'ublit Accountants 
~ A }'rofe~iona] Accounting Corporation 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of 
Crowley 's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we 
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion . The results of our tests disclosed 
no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Internal Control Over Finan~ a] Renortina 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of 
Crowley 's internal control over financial reporting in order to 
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on 
the internal control over financial reporting . However, we noted a 
certain matter involving the internal control over financial reporting 
and its operation that we consider to be a reportable condition . 
Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating 
to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal 
control over financial reporting that, in our judgement, could 
adversely effect the City of Crowley 's ability to record, process, 
summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions 
of management in the financial statements. The reportable condition 
is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs as item #1999-1 
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TO the Mayor and 
City of Crowley , 

Board of Aldermen 
Louisiana 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of 
the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that 
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements 
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the 
normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters 
in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly , would not 
necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material 
weaknesses. However, we believe that the reportable condition described above is a 

material weakness. 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, 
management, federal awarding agencies, alld pass-through entities. However, this report 
is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited . 

Crowley , 
February 

Louisiana 
10 , 2000 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN 

ACCORDAN CE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

TO the Mayor and 
City of Crowley , 

Compliance 

Board of Alderman 
Louisiana 

We have audited the compliance of the City of Crowley, Louisiana, with 
the types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that 
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended August 31, 1999. The City of Crowley's major federal programs 
are identified in the summary of auditor 's results sebtion of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs: Compliance 
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 

applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility 
of the City of Crowley 's management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on the City of Crowley 's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, bocal Governments, and Non -Profit Organizations. 
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 

above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program occurred . An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about the City of Crowley 's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinion . Our audit does not provide a 
legal determination on the City of Crowley 's compliance with those 
requirements . 

In our opinion, the City of Crowley, Louisiana, complied, in all 
material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are 
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
August 31, 1999 . 
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To the Mayor and 
City of Crowley , 

Board of Aldermen 

Louisiana 

~nterna ] Contro l Over Comp liance 

The management of the City of Crowley is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our 
audit, we considered the City of Crowley 's internal control over compliance with 

requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance 
with OMB Circular A-133. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily 
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A 
material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the 
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that 
noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 

that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur 
and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal 
control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, 
management, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities. However, this report 
is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Crowley , 

February 
Louisiana 
i0 , 2000 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIA/qA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Schedule 3 

We have audited the financial statements of thE! City of Crowley, Louisiana, as of and 
for the year ended August 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon February 10, 
2000. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller Oeneral of the United States; and the provisions 
of OMB Circular A-133. Our audit of the financial statements as of August 31, 1999, 
resulted in an unqualified opinion . 

Section 11. Stumnary of Auditor's Reports 

a . Report on ]internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

Internal Control 
Material Weaknesses ~  Yes _ __  No Reportable Conditions ~  yes __  No 

Compliance 
Compliance Material to Financiai Statements __  Yes _~ _ NO 

b . Federal Awards 

Internal Control 
Material Weaknesses __  Yes ~  NO Reportable Conditions __  Yes ~  No 

Type of Opinion on Compliance 

For Major Programs 
Unqualified _ Z_ Qualified _ __  

Disclaimer __  Adverse ___  

Are their findings required to be reported in accordance with Circular A-133, Section 
. 510 (a)? Yes ~  NO 

c. Identification of Major Programs 

~ EA_~mmh~z 

66 .458 

14 .218 

N~m~ ~V F~ era3 P~oQram 

Capitalization Grants for State Revolving Funds 
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Typ e A and Type B Programs: ~ 300,000 

IS the auditee a "low-risk" auditee, as defined by OMB Circular A-1337 
--  Yes ~  No 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FIN-DINGS AN-D QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Section II . Financial Statement Findings 

~1999-I - General Fixed Assets 

Schedule 3 
Continued ) 

Finding : While vouching additions to fixed assets it was noted that additions were 
~lot added to the property and e~ ~ipment listing. Also, fixed asset deletions 
could not be identified. 

Cause : The City does not require personnel 
listing periodically for additions and 

to update the property and equipment 
deletions. 

Recommendation : All information relating to fixed asset purchases ~and disposals 
should be accounted for and the property and equipment listing updated 
accordingly ~ 

Response: Management will require that appropriate personnel maintain accounting 
records for all fixed asset purchases and disposals and update the property 
and equipment listing periodically . 

Section III. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

NO matters were noted relating to reportable conditions, material 
instances of noncompliance, including questioned costs, related to 
for the year ended August 31, 1999. 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISI~-NA 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FIND INGS 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Schedule 4 

Section I. Internal Control and Comp liance Material to the Financial Statements 

There were no matters reported relating to reportable conditions, material 
weaknesses, or instances of noncompliance relating to the financial statements for 
the year ended August 31, 1998. 

Section II. Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

There were no matters reported relating to reportable conditions, material 
weaknesses, or instances of noncompliance, including questioned costs, relating to 
federal awards for the year ended August 31, 1998. 

Section III. Management Letter 

There were no matters reported in a separate management letter for the year ended 
August 31, 1998. 
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CITY OF CROWLEY , LOUISIANA 

NL~NAGEMEMT 'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

Year Ended August 31, 1999 

Section I. Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statement 

~ 1999-I - ~ nera ] F ixed A ~ ets 

Management is in the process of updating the property and equipment listing and 
will account for all future fixed asset purchases and disposals accordingly . 

Section II . Internal Control and Comp liance Material to Federal Awards 

There were no matters reported relating to reportable conditions, material 
weaknesses, or instances of noncompliance, including questioned costs, relating to 
federal awards for the year ended August 31, 1999. 

Section III. Management Letter 

There were no matters reported in a separate management letter for the year ended 
August 31, 1999 . 

Responsible Party 

sabella-de ia Houssa~e, May~  


